June 1, 2017

Licensee(s): Mun Sik Haberkam (SS} and Chang H. Yim
Linden Bar & Liquors, inc., T/a Linden Bar & Liquors
904-08 W. North Avenue 21217

Class: “BD7" Beer, Wine & Liquor License

Violation of Rule 4.20(c)(ii) Class BD7 Licensees: Open and Operating Tavern at all Times — March 31, 2017 -
At approximately 12:05 AM, members of the Baltimore City Police Department's Vice Unit and members of the
BLLC's Inspection Division conducted an undercover investigation of this establishment to determine if staff would
grant access to the tavern portion of the licensed premises to patrons. At this time, Det. Akinwande and Det. Garreit
entered the establishment in an undercover capacity and attempted to gain access to the tavern portion of the
premise. Mr. Chang Kun Yim, who was the attendant present at the location, informed Akinwande and Garrett that
the bar “was closed” in response to a request made by detectives for access to the tavern. Both Akinwande and
Garrett left the establishment and informed members of the Vice Unit and BLLC inspection division of the violation.
Members from each team entered the establishment and informed Mr. Yim of the violation of Rule 4.20(c)(ii).

Board's Information:
{a} Service on Licensee: Summons issued to the licensee on 5/17/2017.

(b) Witness Summonsed: Summons issued to Inspector John Chrissomallis on 5/17/2017. Summons issued to
Baltimore City Police Dept.. Det. Gatto, Det. Greenhill, Det. Akinwande, and Det. Garrett on 5/17/2017.

(c) Violation History of Current Licensee: Licensee appeared before the Board on 9/13/2012 in reference to:
» Violation of Rule 4.18- Corporate Charter
» Admission of Guilt

licensee submitted documentation
$125 fine paid in lieu of hearing

(d} License Transfer Date: The license fransferred to the above named licensee(s) on 3/30/2004.

Board's Decision:



State of Maryland

Board of Liquor License Commissioners

for Baltimore City
231 E. Baltimore Street, 67 Floor
Baltimore, Maryland, 21202-3258
Phone: (410) 396-4377

NOTICE

To: Linden Bar & Liquors, Inc. Date: May 16, 2017
T/A Linden Bar & Liguors
504-908 West North Avenue
Licensee may be represented by
Counsel hefore board

You are hereby notified to appear before the Board of Liguor License Commissioners for Baitimore City at 1 o’clock PM
on the 1" day of June 2017, in Room 215, City Hall, Baltimore Maryland to show cause why your Alcoholic Beverages
License and other permits issued by this Board to you under the provisions of the Alcoholic Beverages Article, as
amended, should not be suspended or revoked as required by this Board by Section 4-604 of said Article, following your
conviction and/or violation of said law, to wit;

Location of Incident: T/A Linden Bar & Liquors, 904-908 West North Ave., Baltimore, MD {“the establishment”}.

Violation of Rule 4.20{c){ii) Class BD7 Licensees; Open and Operating Tavern at all Times — March 31, 2017 — At
approximately 12:05 AM, members of the Baltimore City Police Department’s Vice Unit and members of the BLLC's
inspection Division conducted an undercover investigation of this establishment to determine if staff would grant
access to the tavern portion of the licensed premises to patrons. At this time, Det. Akinwande and Det. Garrett
entered the establishment in an undercover capacity and attempted to gain access to the tavern portion of the
premise. Mr. Chang Kun Yim, who was the attendant present at the location, informed Akinwande and Garrett that
the bar “was closed” in response to a request made by detectives for access to the tavern. Both Akinwande and
Garrett left the establishment and informed members of the Vice Unit and BLLC inspection division of the
violation. Members from each team entered the establishment and informed Mr. Yim of the violation of Rule
4.20(c)(ii).

City Hall security provisions require all persons entering the City Hall to present a photo ID.

If you fail to appear at the time and place designated above, the board will proceed with the hearing and will take
such action regarding the suspension or revocation of your license and permits as warranted by evidence. if you
have any questions concerning the specific rules or code cited, please refer to Rules and Regulations for the Board
of Liquor License Commissioners for Baltimore City or the Alcoholic Beverages Article of the Annotated Code of
Maryland for reference purposes. If you have any questions or concerns regarding this matter please contact
Deputy Executive Secretary, Thomas R. Akras at 410-396-4377.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF LIQUOR LICENSE
COMMISSIONERS FOR BALTIMORE CITY

Albert J. Matricciani, Jr., Chairman

BOARD OF LIQUOR LICENSE
COMMISSIONERS



EXHIBIT

Board of Liquor License Commissioners ! L \
For Baltimore City :

231 E. Baltimare Street, 6 Floor
Baltimore, Maryland, 21202-2258

INVESTIGATION REPORT

Location Address: | 504-08 NDRTH AVENUE WEST 21217

Licensee Information (Trade Narme: |LiNDEN BAR & LIQUORS |

Corporation Nome | | INDEN BAR & LIQUORS, INC. [

ticense Type: | Class "BD7" Beer, Wine and Liguor

Owner Email: I 1

Contact:

Bouncer/Security Nome (if applicable): I I l
; D.O.B.

Incident Date/Time: | [47672017 | [13:12:57 Am

Report Focts:

On or about March 31, 2017 at approx 12:05 am 1 Agent Chrissomallis working with Chief Fosier and the 8CPD Vice Unit conducted

a BD7 check at the establishment known as Linden Bar and Liquors Inc, located at 904 West Nerth Ave in the City of Baltimore and

the State of Maryland. 2 undercover Vice detectives made entry at the {pcation and atiempted to gain access to the tavern as customars
the detectives were denied entry and notified the members of the Task force which were down the street in vehicle. After the
detectives had cleared the area we entered the establishment and made ¢ he operator that

refused entry. Mr. Yio was identified by a Maryiand issued 1D card #yge i : i . We explained o the
operater that the package goods portion of the business can not be upened if the tavern portien is closed e explained the violation
and left the establishment without any further incident.

**disregard dates and times in the heading of this report. Actual dates and times are in the body of this report.**

Photos Taken:

http://portal2013 baltimore.city/sites/BLLC Inspections/_layouts/15/Print.FormServer.aspx  5/16/2017



Report Prepored By:

Inspector{s}

Subrnission Date

|i:0#.w| baltimore\john.chrissomalliss

|a/6/2017

Supervisar Review:

Approval Date

IiTD#.wIbaltimore\thomas‘akras

5/16/2017

Supervisor Use:

Recommended Action(s):

http://portal2013 baltimore.city/sites/BLLC_Inspections/_layouts/15/Print. FormServer.aspx

5/16/2017
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Corp: Linden Bar and Liguors, Inc

T/A; Linden Bar and Liquors

904 W. North Ave 21217

LBD7 139

Licensee: Chang K Yim, Mun Sik Haberkamn
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:On 3/31/2107 at approx 0005 hours, The BPD Vice unit along with the Baltimare City Liquor Beard where conducting LBD7 checks at
ivarious LBD7 bars within Baltimore City. During this detail we used two BPD undercovers, Det. Garrett and Det. Akimwande, The

! detail unit included Chief Fassler, Agent Chrisimallis, Det. Grennhil} and your writer Det. Gatto. At this time the two undercovers
.enlered Linden Bar snd Liquors located at 304 W. Notth Ave. While inside the bar Det. Akinwande and Det. Gamett asked if they could
iuse the back bar to have drinks. The night manager/Licnesee Chang Kun Yim told the undercovers that the bar was closed. At this time
: i Det. Akinwande and Det. Garrett lefl the focation and notified Det. Greenhill of the violation. We then entered Linden Bar and met with
{the Licensee Chang Kun Yim. Det. Greenhill explained the situstion snd that two undercover BPD Detectives where denied entry of the
ibar, Det. Greenhill explained that the bar must remain open to the public if he is going to be open for buisness with his packaged goods.

'C‘hang Kun Yim was advised that a repon would be forwarded to the Liquor Board for review. All event occurred in Baltimore City,
i Maryland.
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Liquor Board System

Version 1.0

Annual-Renewal w | Llicense-Transfer » | One-Day w | AddNewlicense » | Query = | Help w»
License Detail
Close the License | | Print License l 3 Print Renewal Letter | | << Go Back §

License Info
License Numi:iBD7 334

license Date:5/1/2017
CR Number; 11243832

Cert Num: 1029
License Year: 2017

Fee: §1,320.00 Status: Renewed

Payment Dale:  04-27-17

sle] 1

cot ¥
/

T Chor 16~ 1)

2016 - 2017 TPP Paid [
2017 Trader's license {1 |

Update Info l

Add Adult Enferfainment License ™ A U}E:c( i;ﬂ
I : - i £ AN ..
| . Add New Adult Entertainement License i f?’Df” (j}l ‘lb
Location PAS VI
Cop Name: LINDEN BAR & LIQUORS, INC. E’I?”G°
Trade Name: LINDEN BAR & LIQUORS
lone Code: 19
Fhone: 410-442-5412
Biock Num: 904-08 Street: NORTH AVENUE WEST
CHy: BALTIMORE State: MD Tip: 21247
CR Numbser: 11243832
Fortion of Business Used;
ENTIRE BUILDING
Rastriction:
Edit the License Location Info l Alternate Mailing Address
License Owners
First Name |Last Name Strest City State [Zip Action [Change Owner
MUN SIK  |HABERKAM [S8) 13724 HUDSON STREET BALTIMORE IMD  [21224 & Edit Remove Owner
CHANG K, IYiM 18415 ENSOR FARM COURT  |PARKTON MD  [21120 Edit Remove Owner
Comments
{ ! !
http://balt-intra-srv/lts/LicenseDetail.aspx?1d=321048 5/16/2017



Page 2 ol 2

Date Comment Aciion
04171201 7IRELEASED STATE OF MD TAX HOLD.... fsb Delete
011772017 *STATE OF MD TAX HOLD, letter sent to Licensee on January 17, 20173 /s Delete
Q4 /27 120164+ RELEASED STATE TAX HOLD ***** /3b Delete
01/19/2014/5ate of MD Tox Hold, letter sent... /sb Delate
12/03/2015Alcohol Awareness expires 11/11/19 (Chang Yim) Delete
08/21/720155ubmilied 2015 Trader's License Delele
04/29/2015[RELEASED STATE OF MD TAX HOLD.... /sb Delete
02/02/2015{5tate of MD Tax Held, letter sent lo merchant on January 23, 2015, 1 Delete

2/13/2012 Public Hearing re: VIOLATION of Rule 4,18 Corporate charter not in good standing. j
10/02120125 o itted documentation, Paid $125 fine in lieu of hearing.  Detete |
11/21/2008:04/17/08 Public Hearing re:Protest of renewal DECISION : LICENSE RENEWED [ Delete |

| Print History (Print Card) |
Ucense nur: LBDY 334 Address; 904-08 NORTH AVENUE WEST
Trade Name: LINDEN BAR & LIQUORS
Comment:
L Add Comment
Hold info
Powered by:

http://balt-intra-srv/lts/LicenseDetail.aspx 71d==321048 5/16/2017
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© Maryland Business Express

Business Entity Search, Certificate of Status & Document Order

LINDEN BAR & LIQUORS, INC.: D07428444

General information

Filing History Perzonal Property

General Information

# Heme o Log in/ Create Account

Department {B Number:
DO7428444

Business Name:

LINDEN BAR & LIQUORS, INC.

Principal Office:

204-8 WEST NORTH AVE.

BALTIMORE MD 21217

Resident Agent:
CHANG YIM

404-8 WEST NORTH AVE,

BALTIMORE MD 21237

Status:
REVIVED

Goaod Standing:

THIS BUSINESS 1S IN GOOD STANDING
w Order Certificate of Status

Business Type:
CORPORATION

Business Code:

ORDINARY BUSINESS - BTOCK

Date of Formation/ Registration:

0612042003

State of Formation:
wMD

Stock Status;
STCCK

Close Status:
YES

= Business Entity Search
- General Information
% Document Order

(3 Contact information

Q New Search



June 1, 2017

Licensee(s): Seon Joo Lee (SS)
Bacchus Bar & Liguors, Inc., T/a Bacchus Bar & Liguors
1220 W. North Avenue 21217

Class: “BD7" Beer, Wine & Liquor License

Violation of Rule 4.20(c)(ii) Class BD7 Licensees: Open and Operating Tavern at all Times - March 30, 2017 -
At approximately 11:52 PM, members of the Baltimore City Police Department's Vice Unit and members of the
BLLC’s Inspection Division conducted an undercover investigation of this establishment to determine if staff would
grant access to the tavern portion of the licensed premises to patrons. At this time, Det. Akinwande and Det. Garrett
entered the establishment in an undercover capacity and attempted to gain access to the tavem portion of the
premise. Mr, Donj Soon Park, who was the attendant present at the location, informed Akinwande and Garrett stated
that “we don't have a bar” in response to a request made by Akinwande for access to the tavern. Both Akinwande
and Garrett left the establishment and informed members of the Vice Unit and BLLC inspection division of the
violation. Members from each team entered the establishment and informed Mr. Park of the violation of Rule
4.20(c)ii).

Violation of Rule 3.09(b) Rest Room Facilitates and Health Regulations- March 30, 2017 — At approximately
11:52 PM, members of the Baltimore City Police Department’s Vice Unit and members of the BLLC's Inspection
Division conducted an undercover investigation of this establishment to determine if staff would grant access to the
tavern portion of the licensed premises to patrons. Upon completing an inspection of the establishment BLLC
inspectors observed that the restrooms of the establishment needed paper towels, toilet paper, and soap.

Board's Information;

(a) Service on Licensee: Summons issued to the licensee on 5/17/2017.

(b) Witness Summonsed: Summons issued to Inspector John Chrissomallis on 5/17/2017. Summons issued to
Baltimore City Police Dept.: Det. Gatto, Det. Greenhill, Det. Akinwande, and Det. Gamett on 5/17/2017.

(¢} Violation History of Current Licensee: Licensee appeared before the Board on 10/2/14 in reference to:

Violation of Rule 5.03 (a)- Open and Operating Tavem at all Times
Violation of Rule 3.02 - Cooperation

Violation of Rule 3.06- Sanitation and Safety

Violation of Rule 5.03 (a)- Open and Operating Tavern at all Times
Guilty

$1000 fine + $125 admin fee

Total fine paid $1250

1 month Suspension

{d) License Transfer Date: The license transferred to the above named licensee(s) on 2/10/2006.

Board's Decision:

»



State of Maryland

Board of Liquor License Commissioners

for Baltimore City
231 E. Baltimore Street, 6 Floor
Baltimore, Maryland, 21202-3258
Phone: (410) 396-4377

NOTICE

To: Bacchus Bar and Liguors, Inc. Date: May 16, 2017
T/A Bacchus Bar and Liguors
1220 West North Avenue
Licensee may be represented by
Counse! before board

You are hereby notified to appear before the Board of Liquor License Commissioners for Baltimore City at | o’clock PM on the 1*
day of June 2017, in Room 213, City Hall, Baltimore Maryvland to show cause why your Alcoholic Beverages License and other
permits issued by this Board to you under the provisions of the Alcoholic Beverages Article, as amended, should not be suspended or
revoked as required by this Board by Section 4-604 of said Article, following your conviction and/or violation of said law, to wit:

Location of incident: T/A Bacchus Bar and Liquors, 1220 West North Ave., Baltimore, MD {“the establishment”}.

Violation of Rule 4.20{c){ii) Class BD7 Licensees: Open and Operating Tavern at all Times — March 30, 2017 —~ At
approximately 11:52 PM, members of the Baltimore City Police Department’s Vice Unit and members of the BLLC's
Inspection Division conducted an undercover investigation of this establishment to determine if staff would grant
access to the tavern portion of the licensed premises to patrons. At this time, Det. Akinwande and Det. Garrett
entered the establishment in an undercover capacity and attempted to gain access to the tavern portion of the
premise. Mr. Donj Soon Park, who was the attendant present at the location, informed Akinwande and Garrett
stated that “we don’t have a bar” in response to a request made by Akinwande for access to the tavern. Both
Akinwande and Garrett left the establishment and informed members of the Vice Unit and BLLC inspection division
of the viclation. Members from each team entered the establishment and informed Mr. Park of the violation of
Rule 4.20{c){ii).

Violation of Rule 3.09({b) Rest Room Facilitates and Health Regulations - March 30, 2017 — At approximately 11:52
P, members of the Baltimore City Police Department’s Vice Unit and members of the BLLC's Inspection Division
conducted an undercover investigation of this establishment to determine if staff would grant access to the tavern
portion of the licensed premises to patrons. Upon completing an inspection of the establishment BLLC inspectors
chserved that the restrooms of the establishment needed paper towels, toilet paper, and scap.

City Hall security provisions require ali persons entering the City Hail to present a photo ID.

If you fail to appear at the time and place designated above, the board will proceed with the hearing and will take such action
regarding the suspension or revocation of your license and permits as warranted by evidence. If you have any questions
concerning the specific rules or code cited, please refer to Rules and Regulations for the Board of Liquor License
Commissioners for Baitimore City or the Alcoholic Beverages Article of the Annotated Code of Maryland for reference
purposes, If you have any questions or concerns regarding this matter please contact Deputy Executive Secretary, Thomas R.
Akras at 410-396-4377.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF LIQUOR LICENSE
COMMISSIONERS FOR BALTIMORE CITY

Albert J. Matricciani, Jr., Chairman

BOARD OF LIQUOR LICENSE
COMMISSIONERS



A/52017 Inspection Reparts - New Form

Board of Liquor License Commissioners
For Baltimore City
231E. Baltimore Street, 6" Floor
Baltimore, Maryland, 21202-3258
Location Address: | 1220 NORTH AVENUE WEST 21217 v
Licensee tnfarmation (Trade Nome). lBACCHUS BAR & LIQUORS |
Corporation Name | [BACCHUS BAR & LIQUORS, INC. |
License Type: | Class "BD7" Beer, Wine and Liguor v
Owner Emait: [ |
Contact:
Bouncer/Security Name (if applicable): -
uncery. y (if app ! | 1 D.O.B‘[ ]
incident Date/Time: i4/5/2017 [1:41:36 PM |
Repart Facts:
On or about March 30, 2017 at approx. 11:52 pm | Agent Chrissomallis working with Chief Fosler and the BCPD Vice tnit conducted
a BO7 check at Bacchus Bar and Liquors located at 1220 West North Ave. in the City of Baltimore and the State of Maryland.
2 undercover BCPD Datectives had tired to gain access to the lounge area of the establishment and were told by the person operating
the establishment "We don't have a bar”, at that time the two detectives notified the members of the Task Force and we entered the
establishment and made contact with Mr. Donj Soon Park identified by a MD issued ID
At that time we explained 1o him that he was in violation for not operating as a BD7. During this ime a compliance chec was
performed and found the restrooms needed paper towels, tailet paper and soap. We left the location without any further incident
The Establishment was violated for not operating as a BD7 and unsatisfactory conditions in the restrooms
“*Disregard the dates and times in the heading of this repert. Actual dates and times are in the body of this report.**
Photos Token:
http:/iportal2013 balimore.city/sites/BLLC _[nspections/_|ayouls/ $5/FormServer aspx ?Xsalocalion=http%3a/iportal 2013 baltimose city/sites/BLLC InspectionsiN... 12



AI52017 Inspection Reports - New Form

B Attach Additional Photos

Report Prepared By:

li:O#.w | baltimore\john.chrissomalliss I |4/5/2017

http/portal 2013 balimore.city/sites/BLLC _Inspeclions/!_layouts/15Form Server.aspx TXsnlocation=httpY%3alportal 2013 baltimore.city/sites/BLLC Inspections/™... 2/2
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2 ] ] [} 0 3/30/2017 @ 2352hrs H 3 _
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|C]0n=n Clnud Unmll:luu [ Yes M Noj R T
fLame fLast, Firat, Wi}, or Fiem Rame § Busiess " FsalGence | ASGrL (incce Ly, County St, 20) hoe DOB  Fum Woird
Miam Gatto, A |601 E. Fayette S A
LA T [ Hetpanic of Lating
[ Btack ufwm- C Aslan or Paciic Istander [ Hetve Amencarialesian Natve [ Othat SF'“" _F’w o or Lateo (J Uninown
fhars Empioyed or SCRoot ASarcing finchrh ity Loceied] Deaupmon Tiours of ErplopmeriRescanc Frore O Prene Bty
BPD ipalice tvaries : : ;
T g ard Lecation 6 Body Vicaa Condisan | Viem Fackly 22 Victon 7 Avsadant Relationsnisd Cament / Cofabiat
r : l Yes ¥ No j_ Clves
4 Faportng Jeama (LRIt Fres, T} Sex Face pge DR Pacrens (ke Gy Conrey Suis. I} ‘Residence Prone  Gtwr Frone
Percn | came #20 Cot Yoo i ‘
maupmam Fama (Last, Fiwl, ) i.amumnuy.m.smjap: Faticenca Phons sm.-rv-mam
S Suspect flnt, First, M1} reress (Incsuce Ciy, County, Sten, Zin) 'l PDB ?’W‘ Waight
. Park, Dong scon 1220 W, North Ave - :
Facs: e . ey TGuncer ™ TEmnicty. | L) Hepenic uum
Ok [ whnita (§f Axten or Fuatc [0 Nakere an Natfves ] Ot i Qifersis | Orak I"mm Ot
Compacon THar COMATGNTSTT it fm ok e — [esn o
! { :
Party Shpay LAddrtional Descrigion {Tations, Plerings, Seans, Murc, Accant, ¢ic) ;Anulm-me
27 Tracaemanka of Sutpesi(s) (Aztion | Carverastion) Pkl of Eniry 1anmuﬂ5un [0 Marewer of Escape [11 Dwwction of Escap
rzwmmmmu,\m 13 Merod L ko Commt Criena P4 Type of Propacty Taksn Total Lovs Vaios
T Ctwr [Tag Hurber Siata isricie Yaa: ks B ke THody Stk Cokr Sikvage
i D [ | i i ! i i
wmmrmm o Locked JUya i igntion Doors Lochad | Windown Clsed Radioin i [Bateryin Car [5pom 1o In Car Trark Lockad
£ DY&;DN&UY&DNDDY&E}NﬁDYuDNoDYa&DNo*DY&IUNoDYuDNoﬂYﬂDNO
7 Riag ttared Ownrer Karts (Laat, First, W) sn Faca m = Mwmcwc:mmm
[ Recovered by S Methoo of That : - A msmdsmrtm {1 Rem Chack PT&LNM“MM
[ ves Do | (1 ves 0 No[Cl ves ClNo
bt Tow Eﬂ!'l’mdl‘m iin:lﬂnnTwodTn Towed by ITow Trock Oparstor Skortatune
s Datactve Noted = ismuo’ Wck Number Dats Tima Wechcal Examinar Hotiad
! % | i e
47 Crime Lab Tachrucian Hame A Murmber Tre (13 Hot Dk Farsan Novbed ‘
i : [
e 51 vicam A Fxpian
" feet () ves Ao I’"omﬁ Form(s Prodced [ yes (o | »
thsnm'ro i -
E:“ T} Cortiramtio of ey oo Mo () Pty L. ackods gy ks el rpw Nt Pty Iovapiary massivarts ) wens 155 Diricoiag s, ot nchert, Tnchate W) e Tk I 3
irrredpa o (4) List ol sk QY o Sk W bt st i, Teng. {5) Lint ol arrmady, inakatirg Aorpet Hmivary. soxd charpar.

ICorp: Bacchus Bar and Liquors Inc
T/A: Bacchus Bar adn Liquors
1220 W, North Ave 21217
Licensee: Soon Joo Lee
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Fom B40a7 BALTIMORE, MARYLAND Liguor Board Violation 1 ]1-170312233
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1 On 3/30/2107 at approx 2352 hours. The BPD Vice unit along with the Baltimore City Liquor Board where conducting LBD7 checks at

i various LBD7 bars within Baltimore City. During this detaif we used two BPD undercovers, Det. Garrett and Det. Akinwande. The

Q detail unit included Chief Fassler, Agent Chrisimallis, Det. Grennhill and your writer Det. Gatto. At this time the two undercovers

i entered Bacchus Bar focated at 1220 W. North Ave, While inside the bar Det. Akinwande asked if he and Det. Garrett could use the back
: "bar to have drinks. The night employee/manager Dongsoon Park told the undercovers, "we dont have a bar”. At this time Det.
'Akmwande and Det. Garrett left the location and natified Det. Greenhill of the violation. We then entered Bacchus Bar and Liquors end
.mel with Mr. Dongsoon Park. Dt Greenhill cxplamed the situation end that two undercover BPD Detectives where denied entry of the
ibar. Det. Greenhill explained that the bar must remain open to the public if he is gomg to be apen for buisness with his packaged poods.

i Mr. Park was advised that a report would be forwarded to the Liquor Board for review. All event occurred in Baltimore City, Maryland.
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rage 1 oL 2

Liquor Board System

Version 1.0

Annual-Renewal » | License-Transfer w | One-Day w» | Add Nawlicense w» | Query w | Help w»

License Detail

| Closethe License | | Print License L Print Renewal Letter | | <<GoBack |

H I
license Info
License Num:1BD7 244 Cert Num: 0749 Fee: §1,320.00 Stalus: Renewed
licerse Date:5/1/2017 License Year; 2017
CR Number: 12153785

Payment Dale:  04-28-17

2016 - 2017 TPP Poid [

2017 Trader's License [} | Update Info gj {b \ ™3
Add Adult Entertainment License T A
| . .Add New Adult Entertainement License
Location /H&,
Corp Name: BACCHUS BAR & LIQUORS, INC,

Trade Nome: BACCHUS BAR & LIQUORS
ione Code: 19
Phone: 410-669-5351

Block Num: 1220 Street: NORTH AVENUE WEST
City: BALTIMORE State: MD Zip: 21217

CR Number: 12153785

FPortion of Business Used:

USE PREMISES AS A TAVERN NOT INCLUDING LIVE ENTERTAINMENT/DANCING AND
LIQUOR STORE - BASEMENT FOR STORAGE
Resiriction:

Edit the License Location info { ~ Altarnate Mailing Address
License Owners
First Name (Last Name [Street City StaleZip  JActioniChangs Owner
SEON JOQC [LEE S.S. 12077 SAND HILL MANCE TRIVE |[MARRIQTISVILLE |MED 21105 sEdit} 1 Remove Owner
Comments
Dale Commert Action

http://balt-intra-srv/lis/LicenseDetail .aspx?1d=320766 5/16/2017



Fage 2 Ol 4

04/26/201 6|Licensee brought anciher check written ou! corectly new check #6954.... /sb | Delete ,
Spoke wilh Seon Joo Lee on the phone and explain check #6945 was spelled oul incorectly, | i

04/22/2016 she will come boack down 1o office on Monday, 04/25/16.... /5D i D%Ei}id!

04/17/2015PAID $1,125.00 FOR HEARING DATED ON 10/02/14..... /sb Delete

03/25/2015[PAST DUE LETTER SENT TO MERCHANT TO RECOVER AMOUNT OF $1,125.00...../sb Pelete

03/12/201 SIMERCHANT OWES LIQUOR BOARD $1375.00 FOR HEARING ON 10/02/14. Delete
10/2/14 Public Hearing re: Violalion of Rule 5.03{¢] GULTY $250 Viclation of Rule 3.02

10/15/2014 [{Cooperation) GURLTY $250 Violation of Rule 3.06 (Sanitation and Safsly) GUILTY $250 Violation Dalete |
of Rule 5.03 {o} GUILTY $250 ($1000 Fine + $125 admin fee $1250 Fine 1 MONTH SUSPENSION fo ‘
start 10/10/14) 30 days o pay

11730720091 1/24/09 $100 COMPLANCE CONF.PAID IN FULL #70430 Delete

03/16/2009103/16/0% $3000 FINE PAID IN FULL 366044 Delete
03/12/09 Public hearing re: Viclation of rules 4.01H{a} & rule 4.18. DECISION: RULE 4.01 (o] GUILTY g

03/13/2009)5.3000, WAIVED ADM.FEE = $3000  Delete |

11/314/2008/07/18/08 $2250 FINE PAID IN FULL #64489 [ Pelete 5
06/19/08 Public Hearing re: Viclation of rule 4.01(a) DECISION: GUILTY $3000/SUSPENDED MDeiate

H/14/20081¢5 60 £125 ADM.FEE WAIVED.FINE $2250 | Defete |

02/19/2008102/19/08 FINE $2375 PAID IN FULL #62009 i Delete

01/14/2008 01/10/08 Public Heoring re: Yiolation of rule 4.01{a)and rule 3.02 DECISION: rule 4.01{AIGUILTY (Delete .
$3000/SUSPENDED $750 & RULE 3.02 GUILTY $500 + $125 ADM.FEE = $2375 L

| Print History (Print Card) %

License num: LBD7 244 Address; 1220 NORTH AVENUE WEST

Trade Name: BACCHUS BAR & LIQUORS

Comment: ’

|
%
Add Comment
Hold Info
Powerad by:

http://balt-intra-srv/lts/LicenseDetail.aspx?1d=320766 5/16/2017



© Maryland Business Express B Home & Loglni Creale Accourt

Business Entity Search, Certificate of Status & Document Order
BACCHUS BAR & LIQUOR, INC.: D10782977

General Information Filing History Personal Property

General information

Department {0 Number:
010782977

Business Name:
BACCHUS BAR & LIQUAOR, INC.

Principal Office:
1220 WEST NORTH AVENUE
BALTIMORE MD 21217

Resident Agent:

MASLAN, MASLAN AND ROTHWELL, PA.
GARY R, MASLAN, ESQUARE

7508 EASTERN AVENUE

BALTIMORE MD 21224-1918

Status:
INCORPORATED

Good Standing:
THIS BUSINESS IS IN GOOD STANDING
» COrder Certificate of Status

Business Type:
CORPORATION

Business Code:
ORDINARY BUSINESS - STOCK

Date of Formation/ Registration:
08/03/2005

State of Formation:
MD

Stock Status:
STOCK

Close Status:
YES

Q New Search

& Business Entity Search
2 Generzl Information
2 Document Order

O Contact information



June 1, 2017

Licensee(s): Chris M. Choe and Chang ik Choe (PR}
Song Choe Enterprises, Inc., T/a OK Tavern
2301 E. Biddle Street 21213

Class: “BD7" Beer, Wine & Liquor License

Violation of Rule 4.20(c)(ii} Class BD7 Licensees: Open and Operating Tavern at all Times - March 22, 2017 -
At approximately 10:00 PM, members of the Baltimore City Police Department's Vice Unit and members of the
BLLC's Inspection Division conducted an undercover investigation of this establishment to determine if staff would
grant access to the tavem portion of the licensed premises to patrons. At this time, Det. Akinwande and Inspector
Perez entered the establishment in an undercover capacity and attempted to gain access to the tavern portion of the
premise. Ms. Rhonda Carter, who was the attendant present at the location, informed Akinwande and Perez that the
bar “was not open” in response to a request made by Akinwande for access to the tavern. Both Akinwande and
Perez left the establishment and informed members of the Vice Unit and BLLC inspection division of the violation.
Members from each team entered the establishment and informed Ms. Carter of the violation of Rule 4.20(c)(ii)., and
50ap.

Board's Information:
(a) Service on Licensee: Summons issued to the licensee on 5/17/2017.

(b) Witness Summonsed: Summons issued to Chief Inspector Mark Foster, Inspector John Chrissomallis, and
Inspector Andy Perez on 5/17/2017. Summons issued to Baltimore City Police Dept.: Det. Gatto, Det. Greenhill, and
Det. Akinwande on 5/17/2017.

(c} Violation History of Current Licensee: The current licensee(s) have no history of violations.

{d) License Transfer Date: The license transferred to the above named Corporation en 3/18/2010. Mr. Chris M.
Choe has been a licensee at this location since 3/21/97.

Board's Decision:



State of Maryland

Board of Liguor License Commissioners

for Baltimore City
231 E. Baltimore Street, 6 Floor
Baltimore, Maryland, 21202-3258
Phane: {410} 396-4377

NOTICE

To: Song Choe Enterprises, Inc. Date: May 16, 2017
T/A OK Tavern
2301 East Biddle Street
Licensee may be represented by
Counsel before board

You are hereby notified to appear before the Board of Liquor License Commissioners for Baltimore City at 1 o’clock PM
on the 1* day of June 2017, in Room 215, City Hall, Baltimore Maryland to show cause why your Alcoholic Beverages
License and other permits issued by this Board to you under the provisions of the Alcoholic Beverages Article, as
amended. should not be suspended or revoked as required by this Board by Section 4-604 of said Article, following your
conviction and/or violation of said law, to wit:

Location of Incident: T/A OK Tavern, 2301 East Biddle Street., Baltimore, MD {“the establishment”).

Violation of Rule 4.20{c){ii) Class BD7 Licensees: Open and Operating Tavern at all Times - March 22, 2017 — At
approximately 10:00 PM, members of the Baltimore City Police Department’s Vice Unit and members of the BLLC's
Inspection Division conducted an undercover investigation of this establishment to determine if staff would grant
access to the tavern portion of the licensed premises to patrons. At this time, Det. Akinwande and Inspector Perez
entered the establishment in an undercover capacity and attempted to gain access to the tavern portion of the
premise. Ms, Rhonda Carter, who was the attendant present at the location, informed Akinwande and Perez that
the bar “was not open” in response {0 a request made by Akinwande for access to the tavern. Both Akinwande and
Perez left the establishment and informed members of the Vice Unit and BLLC inspection division of the violation.
Members from each team entered the establishment and informed Ms. Carter of the violation of Rule 4.20(c){ii}.

City Hall security provisions require all persons entering the City Hall to present a photo iD.

if you fail to appear at the time and place designated above, the board will proceed with the hearing and will take
such action regarding the suspension or revocation of your license and permits as warranted by evidence. If you
have any questions concerning the specific rules or code cited, please refer to Rules and Regulations for the Board
of Liquor License Commissioners for Baltimore City or the Alcoholic Beverages Article of the Annotated Code of
Maryland for reference purposes. If you have any questions or concerns regarding this matter please contact
Deputy Executive Secretary, Thomas R. Akras at 410-396-4377.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF LIQUOR LICENSE
COMMISSIONERS FOR BALTIMORE CITY

Albert J. Matricciani, Jr., Chairman

BGARD OF LIQUOR LICENSE
COMMISSIONERS
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PLAINTIFF’S
Board of Liquor License Commissioners EXHIBIT
For Baltimore City &L l
231 E. Baltimore Street, 6™ Fioor
Baltimore, Maryland, 21202-3258
Location Address: | 2301 BIDDLE STREET EAST 21213
Licensee information (Trode Name): IOK TAVERN 1
Corporation Name | lsonG CHOE ENTERPRISES, INC |
ticense Type: | Class "BD7" Beer, Wine and Liquor
Owner Email: l
Contact:
Bouncer/Security Nome (if applicoble}: I i 0.08
incident Date/Time: | 1313342017 | [1z12:16pM |
Report Facts;

Viofation: Not operating as a 8D7 liquor license.

On March 22, 2017 gersonnel from 8PD Vice Unit (Det. Gatte, Det. Greenhill, Det. Akinwande) and the Liquor Soard (Inspector Perez, Age
nt Chrissomaliis, Chief Fosler) conducted BD7 eperations. At approximately 10:15pm Det. Akinwande and inspector Perez entered OK Tav
ern. Det. Akinwande and inspecter Perez were denied entry into the tavern pertion of the establishment. However they were able to pur

chase package goods. Upon departing Perez and Akinwande informed the team they were denied access to the tavern portmn of the esta
blishment. Upon entering we informed the operator of the violation. The operator, Rhanda Detious Carter, S8

ith identification. The operator was instructed that the tavern must be open for operation whenever patkaga E
mpleting an inspection we departed without further incident.

provided us w
or sale. After co

Photos Token:

http://portal2013.baltimore.city/sites/BLLC Inspections/ layouts/15/Print.FormServer.aspx  4/11/2017
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Report Prepared By:

Inspectar(s)

Submission Date

|i:0#.wibaltimnre\mark.fos|er

[4/12/2017

http://portal2013 baltimore.city/sites/BLLC Inspections/ layouts/15/Print.FormServer.aspx  4/11/2017
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ICorp: Song Choe Enterprises, Inc
T/A: Ok Tavem

2301 E. Biddle St

Baltimore, Md 21213

fLBD7 213 Licenses: Chris Choe, Chang Choe
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SUPPLE.MﬁﬂT REPORT POLICE DEPARTMENT i Crima ! incident Attampits Compialnt Number
fm‘s‘ﬁ’“’ BALTIMORE, MARYLAND Liquor Board Violation [1 }3-17038903
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: On 312212017 at Bpprox 2200hrs, Det. Akinwande and lnspccter Pcrez of the Balnmore City Liquor Beard were working in en

{ undercover capacity. During this time Det. Akinwande snd Inspector Perez where part of a detail which included Det. Greenhill, Det.

i Gatto, Chief Inspector Fassler snd Agent Chrisimallis, Our detail was conducting LBD7 checks at various city bars. At this time Det.

: | Akinwande and Inspector Perez entered the Jocation known a5 OK Tavemn 2301 E. Biddle 8t. Once inside, Det. Akinwande walked over
' ! {o the door which leads to the back bar, Det. Akinwande ssked the anly employae of the bar if he and Perez could use the bar. This

: cmpioyce was later identified as Rhonda Carter. Miss Carter with a confused ook on her face to Det. Akinwande, no the bar is not open.
: i Det. Akinwande then walked back to the window near the register and ordered g botile of New Amsterdam which was 56.99. During the
! transaction of currency for the New Amsterdam, the bar employee never asked Det. Akinwande for any type of Identification. At this

i time the two undercovers left the location and notified Det, Greenhill of the failed eniry to the rear bar. Our detai} then entered the
 locaiton and notified Miss Carter of the violation for the LBD7, Det. Greenhill collected the necessary infromation pertaining to the case
5 and Miss Carter was given a copy of the violation by the Agent Chrisimallis. All events accurred in Baltimore City, Maryland,
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Page 1 of 2

Liquor Board System

Version 1.0
Annuai-Renewal w | License-Transfer » | One-Day w | Add New License w- | Query » | Help =
License Detail
i - Close the License . “Print License i Print Renewal Letter i { << GoBack !
License Info
License Num: LBD7 320 Ceri Num: 1015 Fee: $1,320.00 Siafus: Renewed
License Date:5/1/2017 License Year: 2017

CR Number: 13852016
Payment Date:  05-01-17

2016 - 2017 TPP Paid [ / /
2017 Trader's License ] % Update Info | = ’(ZQ

Add Adult Enferfainment License
!

Add New Adutt Entertainement License 5

Location

Corp Name: SONG CHOE ENTERPRISES, INC
Trade MName: OK TAVERN
lone Code: 15
Phone: 410-522-2330

Block Num: 2301 Sireet: BIDDLE STREET EAST
City: BALTIMORE Stale: MD Iip: 21213

CR Number. 13852014

Fortion of Busingss Used:
COMTINUE TO USE FIRST FLOOR AS A TAVERN, BASEMENT FOR STORAGE

Restriction:

Edit the Licepse Location Info l Alternate Mailing Address a
License Owners
First Name jLast Name Street City Stalellip  Action Change Owner
CHRIS M. |CHOE 8609 ANDREW ELLICOTT COURT IELLICOTT CITY (MDD 121043 E Edit Remove Owner
CHANG IKICHOE, PER.REP, [8609 ANDREW ELLICOTT COURT [ELLICOTT CITY IMD 121043 § Edit Remove Owner

Comments
{ !

http://balt-intra-srv/its/LicenseDetail .aspx?71d=321034 5716/2017



Page 2 of 2

Date Comment Action
05/02/2016****** RELEASED STATE TAX HOLD ****** /s | Delete
01/19/2014{State of MD Tax Held, leftersent... /sb Delete
07/15/200%107/0% Transfer of Cwnership, BD7-BWL, Song H. Choe, Jong 8. Che, Song Choe Enterprises, nc. | Delete
| Print History (Print Card) |
License num: LBDY 320 Address; 2301 BIDDLE STREET EAST

Trade Name: OK TAVERN

Comment,

i . Add Comment

Hold Info

Pawered by:

http://balt-intra-srv/lts/LicenseDetail.aspx?1d=321034 5/16/2017



Page | of 2

Liquor Board System

Yersion 1.0
Annuai-Renewal + license-Transfer + | One-Day » | AddNewLicense v | Query » | Help +
License Detail
. Closethelicense - | [. - Printlicense. ~ | [~ PrintRenewalletter = . | | <<GoBack

License Info

License Num:LBD7 320
License Date: 5172017

Cert Num: 1015
License Year: 2017

Fee: $1,320.00 Stotus: Renewed

CR Number: 13852014

Payment Doie:

05-01-17

2014 - 2017 TPP Paid &5

Add Adull Erderloinment License

Location

Corp Name:

Trade Nome;
Zone Code:

Phone:

Block Num:
Cly:

CR Number:

Lo Add New Adult Entertainement License. ..

SONG CHOE ENTERPRISES, INC
OK TAVERN

15

410-522-2330

2301 Street: BIDDLE STREET EAST
BALTIMORE State: MD Zip: 21213
13852014

Portion of Bysiness Used:

CONTINUE TO USE FIRST FLOCR AS A TAVERN, BASEMENT FOR STORAGE

Restriction:

EA:N:W-:.-:_._E_E_ctit._th_e'Li_cense-t,ecatign_;lpfo —

Llicense Owners

First Name {Last Name Sireet City StateiZip

CHRIZ M. |CHOE 8409 ANDREW ELLICOTT COURT [ELLICOTT CIY |MD 321043 Edit;

CHANG K |CHOE, PER.REP. |B40Y ANDREW ELLICOTT COURT [ELLICOTI CITY MD 121043 ﬁ dit! | ....Remove Owner: .|
Comments

i i

http://balt-intra-srv/lts/LicenseDetail.aspx?1d=321034

5/17/2017



Date Comment Action
05/17/2017{05/02/2016 ****** RELEASED STATE TAX HOLD ****** [sb %:LPE.-’,[E‘E--}
05717/2017101/19/2016 State of MD Tax Hold, letter sent.. /sb ?_-D_a_tete;é
1/21/10- Violation of Rule 4.0 a}-Guilty - $3000 fine - $125 admin fee waived - 7 day suspensionii s
OS/17/2017) 160 3/1/10 to 3/7/10). | Delete |
8/20/0%- Viciation of Rule 4.0 (a}- Sale io Minor- GUILTY~ $3,000 fine- hearing fee waived-}
Q51712017
week 1o pay
10/23/08- Violation of Rule 4.01{al- sale 1o minor & Violotion of Rule 5.03(b}- not cperaling o Calate
05/17/2017 tavern- Guilly - $2,750 Fine _ |:Delete;}
1/17/08- violation of Rule 4.01{a}{sale to minor} - Guilly , Violation of Rule 5.03 {not cperatinga |
05/17/201 7itavern)- Dismissed & Violation of Aricle 2 8 Section 12-302 (employment of a minor}- Dismissed- || Delete: |
$2.250 Fine )
05/17/20171* Database was updated on 5/17/17%** éDgIet__f_e_:_j
07/15/2009i07/09 Transter of Ownership, BD7-BWL, Song H. Choe, Jong B. Cho, Song Choe Enlerprises, Inc. 1281?3

:: Print History (Print Card) =00

License num: LBDY 320 Address: 2301 BIDDLE STREET EAST
Trade Nome: OK TAVERN

Commeni:

oo Add Comment ;i ;

Hold Info

Powered by!
S T

http://balt-intra-srv/lts/LicenseDetail.aspx?1d=321034 5/1772017



14480 BUSINESSERPRESS

© Maryland Business Express # Home o Login/ Creaie Account

Business Entity Search, Certificate of Status & Document Order
SONG CHOE ENTERPRISES, INC.: D13006424

General Information  Filing History  Personal Property

General information

Department iD Number:
013006424

Business Name:
SONG CHOE ENTERPRISES, INC,

Principal Office:
2301 E. BIDDLE SYREET
BALTIMORE MB 21213

Resident Agent:

JEUM RYE CHOE

2301 E. BIDDLE SYREET
BALTIMORE M3 21213

Status:
INGORFORATED

Good Standing:
THIS BUSINESS 1S IN GOODB STANDING
» Order Certificate of Status

Business Type:
CORPORATION

Business Coda:
ORDINARY BUSINESS - STOCK

Date of Formation/ Reglstration:
04/15/2009

State of Formation:
MDD

Stock Status:
STOCK

Ciose Status:
YES

Q New Search DHer Doouimenis

& Business Entity Search
<+ General Information
{7 Docurment Qrder

1 Contact information



June 1, 2017

Licensee(s): Byung Un Min
MK Liquors, LLC, T/a North Café
3716 W. Belvedere Avenue 21215

Class: ‘BD7" Beer, Wine & Liquor License

Violation of Rule 4.20(c)(ii) Class BD7 Licensees: Open and Operating Tavern at all Times — March 23, 2017 -
At approximately 12:50 AM, members of the Baltimore City Police Department's Vice Unit and members of the
BLLC's Inspection Division conducted an undercover investigation of this establishment to determine if staff would
grant access to the tavern portion of the licensed premises to patrons. At this time, Det. Akinwande and Inspector
Perez entered the establishment in an undercover capacity and attempted to gain access to the tavern portion of the
premise. Mr. Jang Moon, who was the attendant present at the location, informed Akinwande and Perez that the bar
‘closed in an hour” and would not let them in the tavern in response to a request made by Akinwande for access fo
the tavern. Both Akinwande and Perez left the establishment and informed members of the Vice Unit and BLLC
inspection division of the violation. Members from each team entered the establishment and informed Mr, Moon of
the violation of Rule 4.20{c)(ii).

Violation of Rule 3.03(c) Employee Records ~ March 23, 2017 - At approximately 12:50 AM, members of the
Baltimore City Police Department's Vice Unit and members of the BLLC's Inspection Division conducted an
undercover investigation of this establishment to determine if staff would grant access to the tavern portion of the
licensed premises to patrons. Upon inspection of the establishment, BLLC inspectors requested a copy of the
employee records of the establishment and the attendant could not provide them.

Violation of Rule 3.09(b) Rest Room Facilities and Health Regulations - March 23, 2017 - At approximately
12:50 AM, members of the Baltimore City Police Department's Vice Unit and members of the BLLC's Inspection
Division conducted an undercover investigation of this establishment to determine if staff would grant access to the
tavern portion of the licensed premises fo patrons, Upon inspection of the establishment, BLLC inspectors abserved
a dog that was secured within the establishment. Inspectors discovered urine and feces within the establishment
near the dog. This was found to be a violation of Health COMAR10.15.03.02.{A)(12) by BLLC Inspectors and the
clerk/manager was informed of the violation.

Board's Information:
(a) Service on Licensee; Summons issued fo the licensee on 5/17/2017.

(b) Witness Summonsed: Summons issued to Chief Inspactor Mark Fosler, Inspector John Chrissomallis, and
Inspector Andy Perez on §/17/2017. Summons issued to Baltimore City Police Dept.: Det, Gatto, Det. Greenhill, and
Det. Akinwande on 517/2017.

(c) Violation History of Current Licensee: The current licensee(s) have no history of violations.
(d) License Transfer Date: The license transferred to the above named licensee(s) on 6/4/2014,

Board’s DPecision:



State of Maryland

Board of Liquor License Commissioners

for Baltimore City
231 E. Baitimore Street, 6° Floor
Baltimore, Maryland, 21202-3258
Phone: (410) 396-4377

NOTICE

To: MK Liquors, 1LC Date: May 16, 2017
T/A North Café
3716 West Belvedere Avenue
Licensee may be represented by
Counsel before board

You are hereby notified 10 appear before the Board of Liquor License Commissioners for Baltimore City at 1 o’cleck PM on the 1% day of June
2017, in Room 2135, City Hall, Baltimore Maryland to show cause why your Alcoholic Beverages License and other permits issued by this Beard to
you under the provisions of the Alcohofic Beverages Article. as amended, should not be suspended or revoked as required by this Board by Section
4-604 of said Article, following your conviction and/or violation of said law, 1o wil:

Location of Incident: T/A North Café, 3716 West Belvedere Ave., Baltimore, MD (“the establishment”).

Violation of Rule 4.20{c}{ii) Class BD7 Licensees: Open and Operating Tavern at all Times — March 23, 2017 — At approximately
12:50 AM, members of the Baltimore City Police Department’s Vice Unit and members of the BLLC's Inspection Division
conducted an undercover investigation of this establishment to determine if staff would grant access to the tavern portion of
the iicensed premises to patrons. At this time, Det. Akinwande and inspector Perez entered the establishment in an undercover
capacity and attempted to gain access to the tavern portion of the premise. Mr. Jang Moon, who was the attendant presant at
the location, informed Akinwande and Perez that the bar “closed in an hour” and would not let them in the tavern in response
to a request made by Akinwande for access to the tavern. Both Akinwande and Perez feft the establishment and informed
members of the Vice Unit and BLLC inspection division of the vioiation. Members from each team entared the establishment
and informed Mr. Moan of the violation of Rule 4.20(c}(3).

Violation of Rule 3.03{c} Employee Records — March 23, 2017 — At approximately 12:50 AM, members of tha Baltimaore City
Police Department’s Vice Unit and members of the BELC's Inspection Division conducted an undercover investigation of this
establishment to determine if staff would grant access to the tavern portion of the ficensed premises to patrons. Upon
inspection of the establishment, BLLC inspectors requested a copy of the employee records of the establishment and the
attendant coutd not provide them.

Violation of Rule 3.09{b) Rest Room Facilities and Health Regulations - March 23, 2017 — At approximately 12:50 AM,
members of the Baltimore City Police Department’s Vice Unit and members of the BLLC's Inspection Division conducted an
undercover investigation of this establishment to determine if staff would grant access to the tavern portion of the licensed
premises to patrons. Upon inspection of the establishment, BLLC inspectors observed a dog that was secured within the
estabiishment. inspectors discovered urine and feces within the establishment near the dog. This was found to be a violation of
Health COMAR10.15.03.02.{A}{12} by BLLC Inspectors and the clerk/manager was informed of the violation.

City Hall security provisions require all persans entering the City Hail to present a photo iD.

i you fail to appear at the time and place designated above, the board will proceed with the hearing and will take such action regarding the
suspension or revocation of your license and permits as warranted by evidence. If you have any questions concerning the specific rules or
code cited, please refer to Rules and Regulations for the Board of tiquor License Commissioners for Baltimore City or the Alcohalic
Beverages Article of the Annotated Code of Maryland for reference purposes. If you have any questions or concerns regarding this matter
please contact Deputy Executive Secretary, Thomas R. Akras at 410-396-4377.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF LIQUOR LICENSE
CONMMISSIONERS FOR BALTHMORE CITY
Albert J. Matricciani, Jr., Chairman

BOARD OF LIQUOR LICENSE
COMMISSIONERS
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EXHIBIT

4|

Board of Liquor License Commissioners
For Baltimore City i

231 £. Baltimore Strest, &% Floor
Baitimorea, Maryland, 21202-3258

INVESTIGATION REPORT

Location Address: | 3716 BELVEDERE AVENUE WEST 21215

Licensee information (Trade Name}: | INORTH CAFE [

Corporotfon Name iMK LICIUORS, LIC I

License Type: § Class "[_3!_}7“ B_eg}, Wine and Lirjunr .

Owner Emuail. R l

Contact:

Bouncer/Security Name (if applicable}: | ] | l
D.0.8.

Incident Date/Time: |13 /23/3017 | {239:33pm

Report Focts:

On March 23, 2017 personnel fram the BPD Vice Unit (Det. Gatto, Det. Greenhill, Cet. Akinwande} and the Liquor Board (Agent Chrissom
allis, Inspector Perez, Chief Foster) were conducting BD7 operations. At approximately 12:50am Det. Akinwande and Inspector Perez ente
red the North Café undercover and requested entrance to the tavern portion of the establishment to get a drink. The operator fang Moo
i told thee the bar was closed. Akinwande and Perez exited the bar and informed the team they had been refused access to the bar. Aft
er the undercover personnel were told the bar is closed we observed patrons obtain package goods from the North Café. Upon entering t
he team asked the operator lang Moen for identification. Mr, Moon sald he had no form of identification. He szid he had nothing with hi
s name on it. We conducted an inspection of the establishment then issued the following vielations.

1. Establishment not operating as a 807 liquor license.

2. No employee records avaifable for inspection.
3. Marked fire exit was padlocked.
4. Dog on the premises allowed to urinate and defecate inside establishment,

After informing the operator of the violations we departed without incident.

Phatos Taken:

http://portal2013.baltimore.city/sites/BLLC Inspections/ [ayouts/15/Print.FormServer.aspx  4/11/2017



LBPCCUHUL [P = INURL O UCAT DINVESLEGUULLIY L /=Ud=Ua L 14 37 23 rage o u =

http://portal2013 baltimore.city/sites/BLLC_Inspections/_layouts/15/Print. FormServer.aspx  4/11/2017



Inspection Reports - NOR1TH CAFEInvestigation2U1/7-04-05114 39 33

Page 3 of 3

Report Prepared By:

Inspector(s)

Submission Date

|i:ﬂ#.w]baltimore\mark.fosler

la/5/2017 |

Supervisar Review:

Approval Date

|’|:DH.W |baltimore\mark fosler

l4/11/2017 ]

Supervisar Use:

Recommended Actian{s):

Schedule licensee(s) for a public hearing before the Board.

http://portal2013 baltimore.city/sites/BLLC_Inspections/_layouts/15/Print.FormServer.aspx

4/11/2017
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SUPRLEMENT REPORT POLICE DEPARTMENT [t Crima ! Incident Attemptl Comptein Humbar
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Report to be forwarded to the Liquor Board for further administrated raview,

Report to be forwarded to the liquor board for further administrated review.

' On 23 March 2017 between 0045hrs-0055hrs(12:45a12; 55am) Betectives Greenhill and Gatto of OtD-Vice along Chief
'Inspector Mark Fossler and Agant John Chrissomaliis, bath of the Baltimora City Liquor Contro! Board conducted a BD7? check at
'3718 West Belvedere Ave, a liguor establishment known as "Nerth Cafe™ Also working but in a plainclothes capacily was
aﬂelectwa 0. Akinwanda of OiD-Vice and Inspactor Andy Parez of the Ballimore City Liquor Control Board. The purpose of & BD7
icheck Is to determine if iquor establishments that are considared LBDT's are oparating thelr tavems by allowing patrans In the
irear bar area to consume alcohalic beverages. 1t Is known that most liquor establishments throughout the City of Battimore
'uperata the BD7's by only operating the package goods side of their liquor establishments and nat epening thelr tlavems to the
.publu: Therefore on the aforementioned date and time, Detective O Akinwande and Inspaclor A Perex enlered Inside of the
.package goods side of "North Cafe” located at 3716 West Belvedere Ava at 0045hrs(12:45am), in attempt to gain entry info the
itavem side of the establishment Dateclive Akinwande and Inspactor Perez tried for several minutes to get the attention of the
remployee on duly who was asleep at the time. An Asian male wearing a biue baseball eap, grey hooded coat and glasses finally
‘woke up {o assist them. Inspector Perez asked the aslan male later identified 2 Jang Maon If they could use the bar area lo

¢ the bar closes in an hour. Delective Akinwande and Inspactor Perez left the
sestablishment and notified Detactive Greenhili via text message that the bar refused service to them.

1Minutes later Deteclives Greanhill and Gatta along with Chief Inspector Mark Fossler and Agent Chrissomallis entered the
iestabiishment known s *North Cafe" lacated al 3716 West Balvadara Ave. Wa advised Jang Moon that ha refused servica to
iDat Aklnwande and Inspector Perez, who agaln were working In a plainclothes capacity posing as customers to enter the tavem
i5ide of the bar. Detective Greenhill advised Mister Moon that the establishment would remaln cpen but a report would be writlen
tand sant to tha liquor board for review. Agent Chrissomallis advised Mister Moon that if the package goods is open, then the
itavern must also be open. Also while on the scene Mister Maon did not have valid Identification on him to properly identify
ihimself. Inspetior Fessler and Agent Chrissomatlis asked for the emplayee records. Mister Moon stated he could not preduca
‘employee records far the bar, As we enterad the bar araa, there was a labrador puppy laying on the bar itself. The presenca of a
édmg and/or any animal on the premise of an establishment whila in oparatlion is in clear violation of Health deparimant rules as
iwell as the Liquor Board. Inspector Fossler and Detective Greenhill conducted an inspection of the rear of the tavern observing
ifaces from the puppy throughout the premises, same of which was dried Indicating the animal has been Inside the establishmant
Hor an axtended period of time, The secondary egress was observad {o be padiocked and secured, Mistar Moon was advised by
':!nspectnr Fosslar that dogs andfor other anlmals are not allowad on the premises during operation. No other violations was
‘obsarved by Delactive Greenhill at that time. The establishment was left in the control of Mister Maon,
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g EXHIBIT

5

10.15,03.02

.02 Definitions.

A. In this chapter, the following terms have the meanings indicated.

B. Terms Defined.

(1) "Acceptable" neans agreeable to the use or presence of equipment or a practice when standards are not developed or
when developed standards are inappropriate, because the approving authority has determined that the equipment or

practice conforms to principles, practices, and generally recognized standards that protect public health.

(2) Adulterated.

(a) "Adulterated” has the meaning stated in Health-General Article, §§21-207, 21-208, and 21-209, Annotated Code of
Maryland.

(b) "Adulterated"” includes food that:

(i) Contains any poisonous or deleterious substance;

{i1) Is diseased, contaminated, filthy, putrid, or decomposed; or
(ii1) Is otherwise unfit as food for human beings.

(3) "Approved source" means a source of food or food ingredients accepted by the Department because the food or food
ingredients from the source:

(a) Are not adulterated or misbranded; and

{b) Where required, are regulated by the approving authority.

{(4) "Approving authority” means:

{a) Within the State, the Secretary of Health and Mental Hygiene or the Secretary’s designee; or

(b) Outside the State, the agency designated in the laws of another state or country to license or permit a food
establishment.

(5) "a," means water activity, which is:

(a) The ratio of the water vapor pressure of a food to the vapor pressure of pure water at the same temperature; and
{(b) An index of the available, free moisture in food.

{6) Bake Sale.

(a) "Bake sale" means a place where only non-potentially hazardous bakery goods, including breads and pastries, are sold
in conjunction with a fundraising event.

(b) "Bake sale” does not include a place:

(i) Where a person sells baked goods for individual profit;

(i1} From which food is commercially distributed; or

(iii) Where a potentially hazardous baked good is sold or distributed.

(7) "Barrier" means a physical, biological, or chemical factor that retards or prevents the growth of microorganisms that
are infectious or toxigenic.

http:/fwww.dsd.state.md.us/comar/comarhtml/10/10.15.03.02.htm 53/16/2017
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(8) "Bed and breakfast” means a lodging or rooming house as defined in Public Safety Article, §9-201, Annotated Code of
Maryland, that has eight rooms or fewer for rent.

(9) "Bona fide nonprofit" means an organization having official documentation from the United States Internal Revenue
Service that the organization has current tax-exempt nonprofit status. '
g p P

(10) "Caterer” means a food service facility that:
{a) Offers cafering services; or
{b) ldentifies itself as a caterer.

(11) "Catering services" means the preparation or provision and the serving of food or drink by a food service facility for
service at the provider's premises or elsewhere in connection with a:

(a) Specific public event; or

() Business or social function or affair.

{(12) "Commercially sterile” means the condition achieved by the:

(a) Application of heat, pressure, or other eriergy or matter that renders a food {ree of:

(i) Microorganisms capable of reproducing in the food under normal nonrefrigerated conditions of storage and
distribution; and

(ii) Viable microorganisms, including spores, that may cause disease; or

(b) Control of water activity and the application of heat, pressure, or other energy or matter that renders the food free of
microorganisms capable of reproducing in the food under normal nonrefrigerated conditions of storage and distribution.

{13) Comminuted.

{a) "Comminuted" means reduced in size by methods including:
(i} Chopping;

(it) Flaking;

{iil) Grinding; or

{(iv) Mincing.

(b} "Comminuted” includes fish, meat, or a mixture of products that are reduced in size and restructured or reformulated,
such as;

(i) Gefilte fish;

(ii)} Formed roast beef;

(ii1) The meat used in gyros;

{iv) Ground beef; and

(v) Sausage.

{14) "Condiment" means a food or seasoning used to enhance the flavor of another food, including:
(a} Mustard;

{b) Ketchup;

(c) Mayonnaise;

http://www.dsd.state.md.us/comar/comarhtml}/10/10.15.03.02.htm 5/16/2017
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{d) Relish;

(e) Salt;

(f) Pepper,

()} Sugar; or

(h) Chutney.

(15) "Consumer advisory" means a written notification to consumers that:

() Identifies food of animal origin that is served or sold as a ready-to-eat food or as an ingredient in a ready-to-eat food
that is:

(i) Raw;
(i) Undercooked; or
(iii) Not otherwise processed to eliminate pathogens; and

{b) Reminds consumers that consuming raw or undercooked meats, poultry, seafood, shellfish, or eggs may increase the
risk of foodborne illness, especially if the consumer has certain medical conditions.

(16} Continental Breakfast.

(a) "Continental breakfast" means a meal that does not require major foed preparation as specified in Regulation .28G(1)
of this chapter.

(b) "Continental breakfast” inciudes foods such as:
{i) Coffee and tea;

(i) Juice;

(iii) Cereal;

(iv) Milk and cream;

{v) Whoie fresh fruif;

(v} Pastries;

{vii) Bread;

{viii) Donuts;

(ix) Butter and margarine; and

(x) Jams and jellies.

{c) "Continental breakfast” does not include foods such as:
{i) Eggs cooked outside of the shell;

(ii} Meat; and

(iii} Fruit salad prepared on premises.

(17) "Corrosion resistant” means the property that allows a material to maintain sanitary surface characteristics under the
influence of prolonged contact with:

{a) Food;

hitp://www.dsd.state.md.us/comar/comarhtmi/10/10.15.03.02.htm 5/16/2017
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{b) Cleaning compounds;

{¢) Sanitizing solutions; and

(d) Other conditions of the environment.

(17-1) “Cottage food business” means a business that:

(a) Produces or packages cottage food products in a residential kitchen in Maryland; and

(b)Y Has annual revenues from the sale of cottage food products in an amount not exceeding $25,000.
(17-2) “Cotinge food product” means:

(a) A non-potentially hazardous food as specified in Regulation 27 of this chapter that is offered for sale only at a
farmer’s market or public event; and

(b) A food that is not offered for sale through Internet sales or interstate comimerce.

(18) "Critical control point (CCP)" means a point in the preparation or processing of food where there is a reasonable
likelihood that improper control may cause, allow, or contribute to a hazard to public health.

(19) Critical ltem.

{a) "Critical itern” means a food safety requirement that if violated requires:

(i Immediate correction;

(i) The cessation of some or ali processing operations; or

(iii) Plant closure.

{b) "Critical item" includes the following requirements:

(i) Obtaining food from an approved source;

(ii) Protecting food from adulteration, spoilage, and contamination;

(iif) Restricting food workers with infection or diarrhea in accordance with COMAR 10.06.01;

{iv) Ensuring that all food workers wash hands thoroughly before touching food and utensils, and as often as needed to
prevent food contamination from hand contact;

(v} Cooling potentially hazardous fooeds in accordance with the requirements of this chapter;

(vi) Holding potentially hazardous foods at the hot and cold temperatures specified in this chapter;

(vii} Cooking and reheating potentially hazardous foods in accordance with the requirements of this chapter;
(viii) Providing potable hot and cold running water; and

{ix) Discharging sewage from the facility in accordance with all applicable State and local codes.

(20) "Critical limit" means the maximum or minimum value to which a physical, biological, or chemical parameter must
be controlied at a critical control point to minimize the risk that an identified potential food safety hazard may occur.

(21) "Department” means the Department of Health and Mental Hygiene or the Department's designee.
(22) "Detention order" means a written notification by the approving authority to the person-in-charge of a food service
facility to detain food that may be adulterated or misbranded, pending a determination of the food's status and disposition

in accordance with Health-General Article, §§21-253 and 21-254, Annotated Code of Maryland.

{23) "Easily cleanable" means the property of a surface that allows the surface to:

hitp://www.dsd.state.md.us/comar/comarhtm]/10/10.15.03.02.htm 5/16/2017
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(a) Be readily accessible; and
{b) Have soil and residue remaved by routine cleaning methods.

(24) "Egg carton” means a container holding up to 36 shell eggs, including overwrapped cartons and sleeves, that is used
to pack shell eggs for distribution or sale to a consumer.

{25) "Egg case” means a container that:

{a) Is not a carton;

{b) Holds either loose shell eggs or cartons of eggs; and

(¢) Is used to pack shell eggs for distribution or sale to a consumer.
(26) "Employee” means:

(a) The licensee;

{b) An individual having supervisory or management duties;

{c) An individual on the payroll;

{d) A volunteer;

(&) An individual performing work under coniractual agreement; or
(f) Any other individual working in a food service facility.

(27) Equipment.

(a) "Equipment" means an item, other than a utensil, that is used in the operation of a food establishment for:
(i} Storage;

(it) Preparation;

(iii) Display;

{iv) Washing; or

{v) Transportation.

(b) "Equipment” includes a:

(i) Stove;

(ii) Oven;

(iit) Hood,

(iv) Slicer;

(v) Grinder;

{vi) Mixer;

(vii) Scale;

(viii} Meat block;

(ix) Table;

http://www.dsd state.md.us/comar/comarhtmi/10/10.15.03.02 htm 5/16/2017
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(x) Food shelf;

(xi) Refrigerator;

(xii) Freezer;

(xiii) Sink;

(xiv) fce maker; or

(xv) Another item used in the operation of a food service facility.

(c) "Equipment"” does not include a:

(i) Forklift truck; or

(i1) Doily.

(28) "Excluded organization” means a:

(a) Bona fide nonprofit fratemnal, civic, war veterans', religious, or charitable organization or corporation that does not
serve foed to the public more often than 4 days per week, except that once a year an organization may serve food to the

public for up to 14 consecutive days; or

(b} Volunieer fire company that dees not serve food to the public more often than 4 days per week, except that once a year
a volunteer fire company may serve food to the public for up to 30 consecutive days.

{29) Farm.

(a) "Farm" means a place where agricultural commodities are grown, raised, or harvested for commercial purposes.
(b) "Farm" includes a place where, for commercial purposes:

(i) Crops are grown and harvested;

(11) Fruit, nuts, or other agricultural commodities are harvested from trees; or

(iii) Animals are raised, fed, and managed for meat or other agricultural commodities.

(30 Farmer's Market.

(a) "Farmer's market" means a place where a person offers or sells one or more of the following food products directly to
the public:

(1) Raw agricultural products;
(ii) Products processed in a private home kitchen, as set forth in Regulation .27 of this chapter;

(iii} Products that are not potentially hazardous and do not require refrigeration that are processed in a food processing
plant licensed and operated according to COMAR 10.15.04.19; or

(iv) Eggs in compiiance with Regulation .05A(8) of this chapter.
(b} "Farmer's market" does not include a food service facility.
(31} "Food" means:

(a) A substance that is used as:

(i) Food or drink for human beings; or

{(i1) A component of food or drink for human beings; or

htip://www.dsd.state.md, us/comar/comarhitml/10/10.15.03.02 him 5/16/2017
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(b) Chewing gum or any substance that is a component of chewing gum.

(32) "Food-contact surface” means a surface:

(a) Of equipment and utensils with which food normally comes in contact; or

{b) From which food may drain, drip, or splash onto a:

(i) Food; or

(i} Surface normatly in contact with food.

(33) "Food processing plant” has the meaning stated in COMAR 10.15.04.028B,

{34) Food Service Facility.

{(a) "Food service facility" means:

(i) A place where food or drink is prepared for sale or service on the premises or elsewhere; or

(ii) An operation where food is served to or provided for the public with or without charge.

4

(i} A restaurant, coffee shop, cafeteria, short order cafe, luncheonett
or retail bakery outlet;

fifsandwich stand, soda fountain, retail market,

(ii) A food operation in an industry, institution, health care facility, club, school, camp, church, catering kitchen,
commissary, or a similar place in which food or drink is prepared for sale or for service on the premises or elsewhere; and

(ili) An excluded organization either with or without a license that serves potentially hazardous foods.
(c) "Food service facility" does not include a:

(i) Facility that offers only prepackaged foods that are not potentially hazardous as specified in §B(55)(c) of this
regulation;

(ii) Kitchen in a private home where food is prepared at no charge for guests in the home, for guests ata social gathering
that is not a public event, or for service to unemployed, homeless, or another disadvantaged population;

(iii) Food preparation or serving area where only non-potentially hazardous food is prepared or served only by an
excluded organization;

(iv) Hotel, lodging, or rooming house that serves only a continental breakfast;
(v) Farmer's market or a public event where food products as specified in §B(30)(a) of this regulation are sold;

(vi) Bake sale where only non-potentially hazardous bakery goods, including breads and pastries, are sold in conjunction
with a fundraising event; or

(vii) Cottage food business.

{35) Game Animal,

(a) "Game animal” means an animal:

{i) That is food for human beings; and

(i) That is not classified as cattle, sheep, swine, goat, mule, or other equine.
(b) "Game animal” includes:

(i) Reindeer;

http://www.dsd.state.md.us/comar/comarhtml/10/10.15.03.02.htm 5/16/2017
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(ii) Elk;

(iil) Deer;

(iv) Antelope;

(v) Water bufTalo;

{vi) Bison;

{vii) Rabbit;

(viii) Squirrel;

{ix) Opossum;

{x) Raccoon;

{xi) Nutria;

(xii} Muskrat;

(xiii) Bear; and

(xiv) Nonaquatic reptiles such as land snakes.

(¢) "Game animal" does not include ratites such as:
(i) Ostrich;

(i) Emu; and

(iii} Rhea,

(36) "Hazard" means a biological, chemical, or physical property that may be detrimental to public heaith.

(37) "Hazard analysis critical control point (HACCP) plan" means a written plan that delineates the procedurcs for
maintaining control of potentially hazardous food at the critical control poinis of food preparation or processing.

(38) Health Care Facility.

{a} "Health care facility” means:

(i} A hospital, as defined in Health-General Article, §19-301, Annotated Code of Maryland;

(it) A related institution, as defined in Heaith-General Article, §19-301, Annotated Code of Maryland;

(iii) An ambulatory surgical facility or center as defined in Health-General Article, §19-114, Annotated Code of
Maryland;

(iv) An inpatient facility that is organized primarily to heip in the rehabilitation of disabled individuals, through an
integrated program of medical and other services provided under competent professional supervision;

(v) A home health agency, as defined in Health-General Article, §19-401, Annotated Code of Maryland;
(vi) A hospice facility, as defined in Health-Genera! Article, §19-901, Annotated Code of Maryland; or

(vii) Another health institution, service, or program for which Health-General Article, §19-1 14(d)(1)(viii), Annotated
Code of Maryland, requires a certificate of need.

(b) "Health care facility” does not include the facilities, institutions, and offices set forth in Health-General Article, §19-
F14(d)2), Annotated Code of Maryland.

http://www.dsd state.md.us/comar/comarhtml/10/10.15.03.02.hum 3/16/2017
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(39) "Hermetically sealed container" means a container that:

(2) Is secure against the entry of microorganisms; and

(b) Maintains the commercial sterility of the contents after processing.

(40) "Juice" means:

(a) The agueous liquid expressed or extracted from one or more fruits or vegetables;

(b) Purees of the edible portion of one or more fruits or vegetables; or

(¢) Any concentrate of the liquid or puree as referenced in §B(40)(a) and (b) of this regu!atioﬁ.

(41) "License" means the autherity to operate a food service facility within the State in accordance with this chapter and
Health-General Article, Title 21, Subtitles 1, 2, and 3, Annotated Code of Maryland.

{42) "Loose eggs" means sheil eggs not contained in a carton.

(43) "Lot designation" means a method of marking packed or packaged shell eggs to enable the packer and the approving
authority to trace the eggs to the flock that produced the eggs.

(44) Major Food Allergen.

{a} "Major food allergen” means:

iy Milk;

(i) Egg;

(i11) Fish such as bass, flounder, or cod;

{iv} Crustacea such as crab, lobster, or shrimp;

(v) Tree nuts such as almonds, pecans, or walnuts;
{vi) Wheat;

{vii) Peanuts;

(viii) Soybeans; and

(ix) A food ingredient that contains protein derived from milk, egg, fish, tree nuts, wheat, peanuts, or soybeans.

(b} "Maior food allergen” does not include:

(i) A highly refined oil derived from a food specified in §B(44)(a) of this regulation and any ingredient derived from a
highly refined oil; or

(i) An ingredient that is exempt in regard to food allergen labeling requirements under the petition or notification process
specified in 21 U.S.C. §343(w)}6} and (7).

(45) "Misbranded" has the meaning stated in Health-General Article, §21-210, Annotated Code of Maryland.
(46) Mobile Food Service Facility.

{a) "Mobile food service facility” means a food service facility thatis a mechanically, electrically, manually, or otherwise
propelled vehicle operating on land or water that moves as part of its routine operation to:

(i) Change location for sales;

(ii) Obtain food and other suppties;

http://www.dsd.state.md.us/comar/comarhtml/10/10.15.03.02.htm 5/16/2017
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(iii) Fill potable water supply holding tanks;
(iv) Empty wastewater holding tanks; or
{v) Provide for the cleaning and sanitization of equipment and utensils.

{b) "Mohile food service facility" does not include a food service facility that is able to be moved but does not move
routinely for a purpose set forth in §B(46)(a) of this regulation.

(47) "Non-potentially hazardous food" means food named or described in §B(55)(c) of this regulation.
(48) "On-farm {ood service facility" means a temporary food service facility that:

{a) Is located on a farm;

(b) Serves only those foods approved by the Department, based on a:

(i) Review of the facility, equipment, and processing hazards; and

(if) Determination that these foods can be prepared safely and in a manner that conforins to applicable laws and
regulations; and

(c) Operates during a period of time of not more than 30 consecutive days with up to two renewals in a 1-year period.
(49} "Package"” means a bottle, can, carton, bag, or wrapped container.

(50) "Packer” means a person who places shell eggs in the original case, carton, or container that is used to hold eggs for:
{(a) Distribution; or

(b) Sale to a consumer.

(51) "Person” has the meaning stated in Health-General Article, §§1-101 and 21-101, including:

{a) An operator of a facility that is owned by the State or local unit of government; or

(b) A State or local unit of government if the State or local unit of government is the operator of the facility.

(52) "Person-in-charge” means:

(a) The ticensee; or

(b) Another person responsible for the operation of a food service facility.

(53) "pH" means the symbol for the negative logarithm of the hydrogen ion concentration in gram equivalents per liter of
solution where:

{a) pH values from 0 to 7 indicate acidity;

() pH values from 7 tol4 indicate alkalinity; and

(c) The pH value for pure distilled water, regarded as neutral, is 7.
(54) "Portable” means that equipmeni:

(a) Can be easily moved because the equipment is:

(i) Small in size and weighs 80 pounds or less;

(ii} Mounted on casters, gliders, or rollers; or

(iii) Provided with a mechanical means of safely tilting for cleaning; and

http://www.dsd.state.md.us/comar/comarhtml/10/10.15.03.02.htm 5/16/2017
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(b} Has one of the following:

(i} No utility connection;

(i} A utility connection that disconnects quickly; or

(iii) A flexible utility connection line fong encugh to permit the equipment to be moved for thorough cleaning,
{55) Potentially Hazardous Food.

(a) "Potentially hazardous food” means a natural or synthetic food that requires temperature control because the food is in
a form capable of supporting:

(1) The rapid and progressive growth of infectious or toxigenic microorganisms;
(i1} The growth and toxin production of Clostridium botulinum; or

(iii} In raw shell eggs, the growth of Salmonella Enteriridis.

(b) "Potentially hazardous food" includes:

() A food of animal origin that is raw or heat-treated;

(ii) A food of plant origin that is heat-treated;

(ii1) Raw seed sprouts;

{iv) Cut melons;

(v) Cut raw tomatoes;

(vi) Garlic and oil mixtures that support growth as specified in §B(35)(a)(i) and (ii) of this regulation; and
{vii) Cut leafy greens.

{(c) "Potentially hazardous food" does not include a:

(1) Hard-boiled shell egg that has been air-cooled with the shell intact;

(il) Food with an aw value of 0.85 or less;

(iii} Food with a pH level of 4.6 or below when measured at 75°F;

(iv) Commercially sterile food in a hermetically sealed container; or

(v) Food for which Iaboratory evidence demonstrates that the rapid and progressive growth of infectious and toxigenic
microorganisms or the growth of Salmonella Enteritidis in eggs or Clostridium botulinum cannot oceur, such as a food
that has an a. or a pH that is above the levels specified in §B(55)(c){(ii)and(iii) of this regulation or that may contain a
preservative, other barrier to the growth of microorganisms, or a combination of barriers that inhibit the growth of
microorganisms.

(56) "Poultry” means &

(a) Domesticated bird whether live or dead including a:

(i} Chicken;

(i) Turkey;

(ii1) Duck;

{iv) Goose;

http://www.dsd.state.md.us/comar/comarhtml/10/10.15.03.02.htm 5/16/2017
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(v) Guinea;

(vi) Ratite; or

(vii) Squab; and

{b) Migratory waterfowl or game bird whether live or dead, including a:
(i) Pheasant;

(ii) Partridge;

(ii1) Quail; or

(iv) Grouse.

(57) "Premises” means the physical food service facility and the contiguous land or property under the control of the
operator or the licensee.

(58) "Principal display panel” means the part of a container that is most likely to be displayed, presented, shown, or
examined under customary conditions of display for retail sale.

(59) "Priority assessment” means an evaluation of risk in a food service facility using the parameters established by the
Bepartment in Regulation .33C of this chapter.

{60) Public Event.

(a) "Public event” means an event or festival that is a planned gathering that is:

(i) Open to the public; and

(i) Regulated by the State or local jurisdiction in which the planned gathering takes place.
(b) *Public event” includes an event or festival:

(i) Attended by individuals from the general public whether or not & fee is charged; or

(ii) Advertised with fliers, banners, newspaper articles, radio or television announcements, or on an Internet website as
being open to the public.

(c) "Public event” does not inciude a:

(i) Private party;

(ii) An event restricted to organization members; or

(iii) Another event that restricts the general public from attending.

(61) “Raw agricultural product™ means a whole, unprocessed agricultural product supplied directly from the farm on
which it was produced, including:

{a) Grains;
{b) Flowers;
{c) Herbs;
(d) Nuts;
(e) Fruits;

(D) Vegetables; and

http://www.dsd.state.md.us/comar/comarhtml/10/10.15.03.02.htm 5/16/2017
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(g) Honey.
(62) Ready-to-Eat Food.

(a) "Ready-to-eat food™ means food in a form that is edible without washing, cooking, or additional preparation by the
food service facility or the consumer,

(b) "Ready-to-eat food" includes:

(i) Potentially hazardous food that is cooked to the temperature and time required for a specific food as set forth in
Regulation .10 of this chapter;

(i) Raw fruits and vegetables that are washed and cut;

(iif) Whole, raw fruits and vegetables that are presented for consumption without need for further washing, such as ata
buffet; and

(iv) A food presented for consumption for which fusther washing or cooking is not required and from which rinds, peels,
husks, or shells are removed.

(63) "Reconstituted” means water or other liquid has been restored to a food that was previously dehydrated.
(64) Reduced Oxygen Packaged.

(a) "Reduced oxygen packaged” means that a food was packaged so that the amount of oxygen in the package is below
that found in the surrounding atmosphere due to the:

(i) Mechanical evacuation of oxygen;

(ii) Displacement of oxygen with one or more gases; or

(iii) Reduction of the oxygen content by other means.

(b} "Reduced oxygen packaged” includes food that is:

(i) Vacuum packaged;

(if) Modified atmosphere packaged; and

(ii1) Contrelled atmosphere packaged.

{65} "Refrigerated food" means a food that:

(a) Is not shelf stable;

(b) Must be refrigerated to:

(i) Retard the growth of spoilage or pathogenic microorganisms; and
{i1) Prevent the production of microbial toxins; or

{c) Is labeled by the manufacturer with a statement indicating that the product is to be kept refrigerated.

(66) "Registration" means the process by which the Maryland Department of Agriculture grants the authority 1o a packer
within the State to provide shell eggs for human consumption.

(67) "Registration number” means the number that the Maryland Department of Agricuiture assigns a packer.
(68) "Retail food manufacturing” means the manufacturing of food in a food service facility for wholesale distribution.

{69) "Sanitization” means a heat or chemical treatment on cleaned food contact surfaces that is sufficient to yield a 99.999
percent reduction of the number of representative disease microorganisms of public health significance.

http://www.dsd.state.md.us/comar/comarhtml/10/10.15.03.02 htm 5/16/2017
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{70) “Seasonal farmer’s market producer sampling food service facility” means a facility that:

() Serves only feods that are prepared and offered as samples by a producer of a farm product at a farmer’s market or a
public event, such as:

(1) Farm products as specified in §B(30)(a) of this regulation; or

(ii) Farm products that have been inspected, licensed, or certified for food safety by the Maryland Department of
Agriculture;

(b) Serves food only produced by the licensee;
(¢) Serves only those foods approved by the Department, based on a:
{i) Review of the facility, equipment, and processing hazards; and

(i) Determination that these foods can be prepared safely and in a manner that conforms to applicable laws and
regulations; and

(d) Operates during a period of time of not more than a l-year period from the date of issuance or renewal of the license.
(71) "Secretary” means the Secretary of Health and Mental Hygiene or the Secretary's designee.

(72) "Semi-permanent food service facility" means a facility that:

{a} Is built at a location other than where it operates;

(b} 15 transported as a complete unit that does not require a building permit to instail on the location at which it operates:
(c) Has no indooer seating for patrons;

(d) When serving cooked food, serves only foods cooked for immediate service; and

{e} Is not a mobile food service facility as specified in §B(46) of this regulation.

(73) "Service animal” has the meaning stated in Human Services Article, §7-701, Annotated Code of Maryland.
(74) "Sheli eggs" means raw eggs produced by chickens for human consumption.

{75) "Shelifish” means al! species of:

{a} Qysters, clams, or mussels, whether:

(i} Shucked or in the shell;

(ii) Raw, including post-harvest processed;

(iii) Frozen or unfrozen; and

(iv) Whole or in part; and

(b) Scallops in any form, except when the final product is the adductor muscle only.

(76) Single Service Article.

(a) "Single service article” means an article designed, fabricated, and intended for one-time consumer use.

{b) "Single service article” includes a:

(i) Utensil;

(ii) Cup;

hitp://www.dsd.state.md.us/comar/comarhtml/10/10.15.03.02.htm 5/16/2017
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(iii) Plate;

{iv) Stirrer;

{v) Napkin;

{vi) Straw;

(vii) Toothpick;

(viii)} Food container;

(ix) Place mat;

(x) Food package; or

(xi) Similar item.

{77) Single Use Article.

(a) "Single use article" means an article intended by the manufacturer for one-time use by the preparer of the food.
(b) "Single use article" includes a:
(1) Bulk food container;

(iiy Utensil;

(iii) Formed aluminum pic pan;
(iv) Jar;

(v) Plastic bucket; or

(vi) Similar item.

(78) Special Food Service Facility.

(a) "Special food service facility” means a food service facility for which the Department provides exceptions 1o certain
regulations because of the nature of one or more of the following:

{i) Design and operation of the {acility;

(ii} Food preparation or service methods; or

(iii} Limited length of time that the facility operates in association with special events.
(b) "Special food service facility” includes:

(i) A bed and breakfast that serves hot meals;

(i) A mobile unit;

{iii) A temporary food service facility;

{(iv) A semi-permanent food service facility;

(v) An on-farm food service facility; or

(vi) A seasonal farmer’s market producer sampling food service facility.

{79) Tableware.

http://www.dsd state.md.us/comar/comarhtml/10/10.15.03.02.htm 5/16/2017
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(a) "Tableware" means multi-use eating, drinking, and serving utensils.

{b) "Tableware" includes:

{i) Knives;

(ii} Forks;

(iil) Spoons;

(iv) Bowis;

(v) Cups;

{vi} Serving dishes;

{vii) Tumblers; and

(viii) Plates.

(80) "Temporary food service facility” means a food service facility that operates:
{(a) In one of the following ways:

(i) Except for a volunteer fire company, at a fixed location for not more than 14 consecutive days; or
(ii) For up to 30 consecutive days if the temporary food service facility is a volunteer fire company; and
(b) In conjunction with a:

(i) Fair;

{ii} Carnival;

(iii) Public exhibition;

(iv) Construction project;

{v) Recreaticnal facility;

(vi) Fundraising eveng; or

{vii) Similar gathering.

(81) "Time-only" means using time instead of time in conjunction with temperature as the sole means of food protection
for a potentially hazardous food.

(82) "Undercooked” means a potentially hazardous food that is not cooked to the minimurm internal temperature and for
the specified holding time specified in Regulation .10A of this chapter.

(83) "Utensi!" means tableware or a food-contact implement used in the storage, preparation, dispensing, or serving of
food.

(84) "Vending machine" means a self-service device that dispenses either packaged or unpackaged food.
(85) "Warewashing" means the cleaning and sanitizing of food-contact surfaces of equipment or utensils.
{(86) Whole Muscle, Intact Beefsteak.

(a) "Whole muscle, intact beefsteak means a beefsteak cut from whole muscle beef that has not been penetrated in a way
that may allow infectious or toxigenic microorganisms to be introduced into the interior of the meat.

{b} "Whole-muscle, intact beefsteak" does not include meat that has been:

http://www.dsd.state.md.us/comar/comarhtmi/10/10.15.03.02.htm 5/16/2017



Page 17 of 17

(i) Injecied;
(i) Mechanically tenderized;
(iii) Reconstracted; or

(iv) Scored.

http://www.dsd.state.md.us/comar/comarhtmi/10/10.15.03.02.htm 5/16/2017
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EXHIBIT

+#4

10.15.03.23

.23 Building — Cleanliness and Operations.

A. The person-in-charge shall ensure that:

(1) The facility and parts of the property associated with the operation of the facility are kept:
{a) Clean; and

(b} Free of litter and rubbish;

(2) Traffic through the food operation and utensil washing areas is limited to on-duty personnel conducting pertinent job-
related functions;

(3) The facility is not used for living or sleeping quarters;

(4) SufTicient space to store all custodial equipment is provided;

(5) At least one utility sink or curbed cleaning facility with a floor drain is provided and used for:

(a) Cleaning mops or similar wet floor cleaning tools; and

(b) The disposal of mop water or similar liquid wastes,

(6) A hand sink, utensil washing, equipment washing, or food preparation sink is not used as a mop or utility sink;

(7) Except for emergency cleaning due to an accident or spill, all cleaning is done during periods when the least amount of
food is exposed, such as after closing to the public;

(8) Cleaning and sanitizing occur in a manner that protects food from contamination;

{9) Vacuum cleaning, wet cleaning, other dustless methods of floor and wall cleaning, or dust-arresting sweeping
compounds and brooms are used in a manner that:

(a) Removes dust and soils; and

(b) Prevents the comtamination of food and food-contact surfaces,

(10) Linens and clothes are stored:

(a} Laundered and in a clean place until used; and

{b) In non-absorbent containers or laundry bags when damp or soiled until removed for laundering;
{11) Employee clothing and personal belongings are stored in:

(a) Dressing rooms or dedicated areas that are;

(i) Provided when employees change ¢lothing within the facility;

(i) Located outside of food preparation, serving, and utensil washing areas; and

(iii) Kept ciean; and

(b) Lockers or other facilities within dressing rooms or areas; and
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(b) Service animals that are controlled by the individual with a disability;
(¢) Pets in the common dining areas of health care facilities at times other than during meals if:

(i} Effective partitioning and self-closing doors separate the common dining areas from food storage and food preparation
areas;

(it) Condiments, equipment, and utensils are stored in enciosed cabinets or removed from the common dining area when
pets are present; and

(iii) Dining areas including tables and countertops are cleaned and sanitized before the next meal service; and

{d) A patron’s dog in an cutdoor dining area of a food service facility in conformance with applicable State and local laws,
ordinances, and regulations.

B, Patrons' Dogs in Cutdeor Dining Areas.

(1) Subject to the requirements of §§B(2)-—(3) of this regulation, an owner of a restaurant may atlow a patron’s dog to
accompany the patron in the outdoor dining area during the hours designated by the restaurant.

(2) Before an owner may allow a patron's dog to accompany the patron in the outdoor dining area, the owner shall:

(a) Provide written notice to the approving authority or the local health department in the jurisdiction where the restaurant
is locatedthat the owner intends to allow patrons’ dogs to accompany patrons in the outdoor dining area of the restaurant
30 days prior to the days dogs will be aliowed; and

(b) Place on permanent display in the restaurant a written notice that:

(i) States the restaurant's policy of allowing patrons’ dogs in an outdoor dining area;

(i) Is in a typeface that is Jarge enough to be easily legible to the average person from a distance of 8 feet; and

(iii} Is in a location that is plainly visible to the patrens of the restaurant.

(3) In establishing the restaurant’s policy concerning patron's dogs in outdoor dining areas, the owner may:

(2} Determine the location and the amount of space designated for a patron accompanied by the patron’s dog; and

(b) Establish a limit on the size and type of dogs and any other limitations relating to a patron's dog.

(4) At the owner's discretion, the owner may deny entry to the restaurant or eject from the restaurant any patron and the
patron's dog.

(3) A patron accompanied by a dog:

{a) Shall;

(i) Be an adult whe is responsible for the behavior of the dog;

(ii) Keep the dog with the patron on a leash at all times at the table at which the patron is seated; and

(iii) Be liable for any damages caused by the dog to the restaurant or any other patron of the restaurant; and
(b)Y May not:

() Allow the dog te travel through an indoor space of a restaurant {o enter or exit an outdoor dining area; or

{ii) Leave the dog unattended at any time.

http:/fwww.dsd.state.md.us/comar/comarhtmi/10/10.15.03.23 .htm 5/16/2017
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Liquor Board System

Version 1.0

Annuai-Renewal » | LUcense-Transfer » | One-Day » | Add New License w» | Query w» | Help w

License Detail

é _Close the License | | Print Licanse i Print Renewal Letter | | <<GoBack |
License Info
License Num: LBD7 321 Cert Num: 10146 Fea: §1,320.00  Siatus: Renewed
License Daole:5/1/2017 License Year; 2017

CR Number: 15261609
Payment Dale:  04-28-17

2016 - 2017 TPP Paid I /
& aid L | CD(LQ

2017 Trader's License [ | Update Info |

Add Adulf Enterfainment License /\M

3 . Add New Adult Entertainement License §

Location
Corp Name: MK LIQUORS, LLC
Trade Name: NORTH CAFE
Ione Code: 49
Phone: 410-682-9379

Rlock Nunv 3714 Street: BELVEDERE AVENLUE WEST
City: BALIMORE State: MD Zip 21215

CR Number: 15261609

Portion of Business Used:
{USE} CONTINUE TO USE PREMISES AS A LIQUOR STORE/BAR-CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP

Restriction:
UNDER THE PROVISIONS OF ARTICLE 28 §8-203{D) (3} {1}, THE HOURS OF SALE BEGIN AT

AM EACH DAY FOR CLASS BD7 LICENSES WITHIN THE PARK HEIGHTS REDEVELOPMENT
AREA A5 SPECIFIED IN THE PARK HEIGHIS MASTER PLAN ADOPTED IN 2006.

I - Edit the License Location Info I Allernate Mailing Address |
License Owners
First Name iLasi Name [Sireet City State {ip Action |Change Qwner
BYUNG IN |MIN 12172 FLOWING WATER TRAIL |CLARKESVILLE |MD (21029 | Edit| | Remove Owner |
Comments
Date comment Action
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03/17/2017|Alcohol Awareness expires 03/13/21 [Byung In Minj..., /sb 's Deletgmg
12/05/2013 Public Hearing re; Violation of rule 4.01[q) GUILTY $500 Admin Fee $125 TotatFine ]
01/02/2014 3425 PAID fine Delete |

08/21/2013 08/15/2013 Public Hearing re: Application 1o tronsfer from secured creditor. Board APPROVED 1 Delete |

the fransier.
04/10/2011|4/11 Transfer of ownership, BD7-BWL, Ki Jeong Lee, KiKi Liquor Store. Inc., Delete
07/21/2010106/24/10 $500 PAID IN LIEL OF 4/24/10 HEARING #74364 Delete

01/24/08 Hearing ConfreSection 10-503(d}{4) "A transfer of any license shal be compieted not ‘
01/29/2008Imore than 180 days after the board approves ihe transter’{Re:Expansion approved by the § Delete |
board on Junel, 2006) DECISION: CASE CANCELLED.

| Print History (Print Card) |

License num; LBD7 321 Address: 3716 BELVEDERE AVENUE WEST
Trade Nome: NORTH CAFE

Commeni;

Add Comment

Hold info

Powered byt
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Business Entity Search, Certificate of Status & Document Order
MK LIQUORS, LLC: W15275472

General information  Filing History  Personal Property

General information

Bepartment |D Number:
W1b275472

Business Name:
MK LIQUORS, LI.C

Principal Office:
3714-16 W. BELVEDERE AVENLUE
BALTIMORE MD 21215

Resident Agent:

JOSHUA WHITAKER, EEQ).
1936 EASTERN AVENLE
BALTIMCRE MD 21231

Status:
ACTIVE

Good Standing:
THIS BUSINESS IS iN GOOD STANDING
» Order Certificate of Status

Business Type:
DOMESTIC LLC

Business Code:
ENTITIES OTHER THAN CORPORATIONS

Date of Formation/ Registration:
06/03/2013

State of Formation:
MD

Stock Status:
N/A

Cliose Status:
NIA

a Maw Search

¥ Business Entity Search
% General Information
O Document Order

O Contact Information



June 1, 2017

Licensee(s): Abrehet Dbesay, Tiebe Ghebru, and Habtom Woldemariam
UEL, Inc., T/a Knight's Liquors
5139-41 Park Heights Avenue 21215

Class: “BD7" Beer, Wine & Liquor License

Violation of Rule 4.20(c)(ii} Class BD7 Licensees: Open and Operating Tavern at all Times ~ March 23, 2017 -
At approximately 12:15 AM, members of the Baltimore City Police Department’s Vice Unit and members of the
BLLC's Inspection Division conducted an undercover investigation of this establishment to determine if staff would
grant access to the tavern portion of the licensed premises to patrons. At this time, Det. Akinwande and Inspector
Perez entered the establishment in an undercover capacity and attempted to gain access fo the tavern portion of the
premise. Mr. Habtom Woldemarian, who was the attendant present at the location, informed Akinwande and Perez
that “the bar was closing soon” and denied both access to the tavern in response to a request made by Akinwande.
Both Akinwande and Perez left the establishment and informed members of the Vice Unit and BLLC inspection

division of the violation. Members from each team entered the establishment and informed Mr. Habtom Woldemarian
of the violation of Rule 4.20(c}(i).

Board's Information:
{a) Service on Licensee: Summons issued to the licensee on 5/17/2017.

(b) Witness Summonsed: Summons issued to Chief Inspector Mark Fosler, Inspector John Chrissomallis, and
Inspector Andy Perez on 5/17/2017. Summons issued to Baltimore City Police Dept.: Det, Gatto, Det. Greenhill, and
Det. Akinwande on 5/17/2017.

(c) Violation History of Current Licensee: The current licensee(s) have no history of violations,
(d) License Transfer Date: The license transferred to the above named licensee(s) on 01/05/16.

Hoard's Decision:



State of Maryland

Board of Liquor License Commissioners

for Baltimore City
231 E. Baltimore Street, 67 Floor
Baltimore, Maryland, 21202-3258
Phone: (410) 396-4377

NOTICE

To: UEL, Inc. Date: May 16, 2017
T/A Knight’s Liquors
5139-41 Park Heights Avenue
Licensee may be represented by
Counsel before board

You are hereby notified to appear before the Board of Liquor License Commissioners for Baltimore City at 1 o’clock PM
on the 1¥ day of June_2017, in Room 215, City Hall, Baltimore Maryland to show cause why your Alcoholic Beverages
License and other permits issued by this Board to you under the provisions of the Alcoholic Beverages Article, as
amended, should not be suspended or revoked as required by this Board by Section 4-604 of said Article, following your
conviction and/or violation of said law, to wit;

Location of Incident: T/A Knight's Liquors, 5139-41 Park Heights Avenue., Baltimore, MD {“the establishment”).

Violation of Rule 4.20{c){ii} Class BD7 Licensees: Open and Operating Tavern at all Times — March 23, 2017 — At
approximately 12:15 AM, members of the Baltimore City Police Department’s Vice Unit and members of the BLLC's
inspection Division conducted an undercover investigation of this establishment to determine if staff would grant
access to the tavern portion of the licensed premises to patrons. At this time, Det. Akinwande and Inspector Perez
entered the establishment in an undercover capacity and attempted to gain access to the tavern portion of the
premise. Mr. Habtom Woldemarian, who was the attendant present at the location, informed Akinwande and
Perez that “the bar was closing soon” and denied both access to the tavern in response to a request made by
Akinwande. Both Akinwande and Perez left the establishment and Informed members of the Vice Unit and BLLC
inspection division of the violation. Members from each team entered the establishment and informed Mr.
Habtom Woldemarian of the violation of Rule 4.20{c}{ii).

City Hall security provisions require all persons entering the City Hall to present a photo I1D.

If you fail to appear at the time and place designated above, the board will proceed with the hearing and will take
such action regarding the suspension or revocation of your license and permits as warranted by evidence. If you
have any questions concerning the specific rules or code cited, please refer to Rules and Regulations for the Board
of Liquor License Commissioners for Baltimore City or the Alcoholic Beverages Article of the Annotated Code of
Maryland for reference purposes. If you have any questions or concerns regarding this matter please contact
Deputy Executive Secretary, Thomas R. Akras at 410-396-4377.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF LIQUOR LICENSE
COMMISSIONERS FOR BALTIMORE CITY

Albert J. Matricciani, Jr., Chairman
BOARD OF LIQUOR LICENSE
CONMMISSIONERS
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EXHIBIT

Board of Liquor License Commissioners
for Baltimore City

231 E. Baltimore Street, &" Floor
Baltimore, Maryland, 21202-3258

INVESTIGATION REPORT

tacation Address: | 5139-41 PARK HEIGHTS AVENUE 21215

Licensee information (Trade Name): IKNIGHT'S LOUORS |

Corparation Name |UEL, INC |

License Type: | Class "807" E_Seér, Wine and Liquor

Owner Email: | |

Contact:

Bouncer/Security Name {if applicable): | '
| ] D.0.B.

incident Date/"ﬁme: |3/23j2017 l |42|326 PiA

Report Facts:

On March 23, 2017 personnel from BPD Vice Unit (Det. Akinwande, Det. Greenhlll, Det. Gatto) and the Liguor Board (Inspectar Perez, Age
nt Chrissomallis, Chlaf Fosler} tonducted BD7 operations. At approximately 12:15am Inspector Perez and Detective Akinwande entered K
night's Liguors and asked to enter the tavern portion of the establishment for a drink. They were told that the bar is closed. Before under
cover persannel attempted to aceess the bar, patrons were observed purchasing package goods, Perez and Akinwande informed the tea
m that they had been denied access to the bar, After being denied access to the bar, patrons were observed purchasing package goods.
Members of the Vice Unit and Liquor Board entered Knight's Liquaors and informed the operator Habtom Woldemariam of the violation,
After conducting an inspection we instructed My, Woldemariam that the tavern must be open and operating. We departed witheut furth
er incident.

1. Not operating as a BD7 liguor license.

Photos Taken:

http://portal2013 baltimore.city/sites/BLLC_Inspections/_layouts/15/Print.FormServer.aspx  4/11/2017



INSPECLIOT SCPOILES - [N L O LIUURDSINOVESUEZAUONZUL /-Uu4-U2 1 102U 20 rage £ or <

Report Prepared By:

inspector(s) Submission Date

|i:0#.w]baltimore\mark.fos!er l |4/5/2017 |
Supervisor Review: Approval Date

|i:0#.w|haltimnre\mark.fusler | |4/11/2017 i

Supervisor Use:

Recommended Action{s):

http://portal2013.baltimore.city/sites/BLLLC _Inspections/_layouts/15/Print. FormServer.aspx  4/11/2017
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5139 Park Heights Ave
Baltimore, Md 21215
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2 " 8—-
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SUFPLEMENT REPORT POLICE DEPARTMENT bt Crima f Incident

Arampt2 Complaint Number
Form 041067 BALTIMORE, MARYLAND Liquor Board Violation [ }3-17038905
Raviead $78 L $incident (Slreet Addra
; Continuation [[] Follow Up Jsmimigm A(f'e el el o 2
Person Property  Misceflansous Veide  MisangFemon  Tustedy 4 Data/Time of Thia Report [E Arrast 1 Ciatody Humber
1 (W] _ 3/23/2017 @ 0015
T 7 Povt of Occurrencel Reporlng Aros | F3 SUveiCods |10 CAD Nember |11 Griginal Report Daln / T 12 Oterits / Incleant Changed Fram
4844 614 ' 256 same #4
SCS_S_I_SNLB 14 Muitipte Claaruncs 156‘:9_%&7% W . 18 Folow 17 Crimd Cods 18 Crime Clasuification
bommm [lvesFIne {Flciearea] Inot Cleared; s [veslfIng
iR Compiesart] JNAme (a2, Firsy, M), o Firn Rame § BLsinast | - T IReskiG | Adress (cuds iy, Courky, Siie, 2] T Rex | Agel DOB
yem o |Gatto, A " 12301 E.BiddleSt .. Lo

o

R [ e [Zvhie oo Pacne tuamter [atve Amescaniiiashan
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§ On 3/23/2017 st spprox 001 5hrs. Det. Akinwande and Inspector Perez of the Baltimore City Liquor Board were working in an
{undercover capacity. During this time Det. Akinwande and Inspector Perez where part of a detail which included Det, Greenhill, Det.

i Gatto, Chief Inspector Fassler and Agent Chrisimallis. Our detail was conducting LBD7 checks at various city bars. At this time Det,

i Akinwande and Inspector Perez entered the location known as Knights Liquors 5139 Park Heights Ave. Once inside, Det. Akinwande

i nsked the bar clerk if he could usc the bar, The clerk told him no im closing soon. This bar has a closing time of 2:00 am. At this time

i the two undercovers lefi the location and notified Det. Greenhill of the failed entry to the rear bar. Our detail then entered the locaiton
1and notified Mr Habtom Woldemarian of the violation for the LBD7. Det. Greenhill callected the necessary infromation pertaining 1o the
 case and Mr Woldemarian was given a copy of the violation by the Agent Chrisimallis. All events occurred in Baltimore City, Maryland.
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Gatto, A 11115 |VICE i
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Annual-Renewal w» |

Page 1 of 2

Liquor Board System

Version 1.0

Licensa-Transfer » | One-Day w | AddNewlicense - | Quary » | Help »

License Detail

B

‘Close the License

~...Print License’ Print Renewal Letter j { << Go Back |

License Info

License Num: LBD7 151
ticense Dote: 57172017

Ceri Num: 0344
License Year: 2017

Fee: $1,320.00  Sialus: Renewed

CR Number, 16159853

Payment Date:

Add Adult Enterfainment License

Location

Corp Name:

Trade Name:
Zone Code:

Phone:

Block Num:
City:

CR Number;

04-17-17

-

o>
(oY
T L /

A

2016 - 2017 TPP Paid [
2017 Traders License ] | Update Info |

% Add New Adult Enlertainement License

UEL, INC

KNIGHT'S LIQUORS
49

410-367-8046

5139-41
BALTIMORE

Sireel: PARK HEIGHTS AVENUE
Siater MD lip: 21215

16159853

Porfion of Busingss Used:;

[USE CONTINUE TO USE PREMISES ON 15T FL AS A TAVERN AND LIGUOR STORE AND

STORAGE IN BASEMENT (NEW OPERATOR]

Restriction:

UNDER THE PROVISIONS OF ARTICLE 2B §8-203{D)(3j{i1), THE HOURS OF SALE BEGIN AT ?
AM EACH DAY FOR CLASS BD7 LICENSES WITHIN THE PARK HEIGHTS REDEVELOPMENT
AREA AS SPECIFIED IN THE PARK HEIGHTS MASTER FLAN ADOPTED IN 2004,

[ Edit the License Location info ! Alternate Mailing Address |

License Owners

First Name lLast Name Streat City State in Action [Change Owner
ABREMET DBESAY 3800 BELLE AVE BALTIMORE  |MD 21215 | Edit;  Remove Owner
TIEBE GHEBRU 8607 FALLS RUN READ # ELLICOTT CiTY IMD 121043 || Edit Remove Owner
HARTOM [WOLDEMARIAM 8407 FALLS RUN READ #H JELLICOTT CITY IMD 121043 Edit “Remove Owner |

http://balt-intra-srv/lts/LicenseDetail.aspx?1d=320380

5/16/2017



Comments
Date Comment Aciion
01/23/2017|RELEASED STATE TAX HOLD.... /sb Delete
01/17/20171***STATE OF MD TAX HOLD, Ietter sent fo Licensee on January 17, 201772 /sb Delete
11/24/2015[TAX HOLD RELEASE ON 10/20/2015 ( CR#11343608/TRANSFER) [ Delete
11/5/2015 Public Hearing re: Application to transfer ownership, APPROVED {3-G vole) $100 i
TH/06/2015|  PAID ' Delete |
09/09/2015iMerchant PAID $100.00 from Hearing dated on July 16, 2015, Invoice #99509..... /sb Deleie
07 /021201 5/5tate of MD releqse transfer Sales & Use Tax { July 1,2015] _ Belete
04/29/201 SRELEASED STATE OF MD TAX HOLD.... /sb Delete
03/09/2015112/09/14 PAID $625.00 FOR FINE: FINE $300 + $125.00 ADMIN FEE = 5625.00. INVOICE #975439. Delete
02/02/20155k0te of MD Tax Hold, leiter sent to merchant on January 23, 2015, Delete
11/28/2014 2/25/14 Public Hearing re; Violation of Rule 4.01{a} GUILTY $1000 Fine + $125 admin fee $1125 L Defste |
Tatal 60 days to pay :
11/10/201 4 11/06/2014 Public Hearing re: Violation of Rule 5.03{a} & Violation of Rule 3.04. 31000 Fine + CDelete |
$125 admin fee $1125 Tolal OWE + 1 day SUSPENSION i !
07/30/2014 07/24/2014 Public Hearing Viclation of Rule 4.0Ha) {re Feb 7,2014 aicholic beverage sold to an | Delete |
underage police cadet) GULTY Fine violation $500 Admin Fee $125 Tolal $625 40 days to pay ¢ .
VEAZ/2010001717/10 3125 PAID IN LIEU OF 11/18/10 HEARING #75324 Delete
11/30/200911 1/24/09 $100 COMPLIANCE CONF.PAID IN FULL #70433 Delete
10/15/2008,10/14/08 5100 COMPLUANCE CONF.FEE PAID INFULL #65156 g Dejete
(34/14/2008|04/10/08 Public Hearing re: Protest of Renewa! DECISION: LICENSE RENEWED .NO FEE IMPOSED. | Delete
; Print History (Print Card) i
License num LBD7 151 Adidress; 5§139-41 PARK HEIGHTS AVENUE
Trade Name: KNIGHT'S LIQUORS
Comment:
i
.
%
Add Comment i
Hold info

Powaered by:

http://balt-intra-srv/Its/LicenseDetail.aspx?1d=320380 5/16/2017



HARYLAND Busmm%ﬂ;g?

© Maryland Business Express B Home o Login/Create Account

Business Entity Search, Certificate of Status & Document Order
UEL, INC.: D16750416

General information  Flilng History  Personal Property

General Information

Depariment ID Number:
016750416

Business Name:
YUEL, INC.

Principai Office:
5138-41 PARK HEIGHTS AVE.
BALTIMCRE MD 21215

Resident Agent:
HABTOM WOLDEMARIAM
3861 MCDOWELL LANE
BALTIMORE MD 21227

Status:
iNCORPCORATED

Good Standing:
THIS BUSINESS 15 IN GOOD STANDING
» Order Cartificate of Status

Business Type:
CORPORATION

Business Code:
ORDINARY BUSINESE - 8TOCK

Date of Fommation/ Registration:
08/09/2015

State of Formation:
MD

Stock Status:
S5TOCK

Clase Status:
YES

G, New Search

& Business Entity Search
- General Infonmation
3 Document Crder

O Contact Information



June 1, 2017

Licensee(s): Ashley Kim and Kyung Lee
Arik, Inc., T/a Whispers
1807-11 Baker Street 21217

Class: “BD7" Beer, Wine & Liquor License

Violation of Rule 4.20(c)(il} Class BD7 Licensees: Open and Operating Tavern at all Times — March 22, 2017 -
At approximately 11:20 PM, members of the Baltimore City Police Department’s Vice Unit and members of the
BLLC's inspection Division conducted an undercover investigation of this establishment to determine if staff would
grant access to the tavern portion of the licensed premises to patrons, At this time, Det. Akinwande and Inspector
Perez entered the establishment in an undercover capacity and attempted to gain access to the tavern portion of the
premise. An attendant at the location informed Akinwande and Perez that they could not enter the tavern portion of
the bar when Det. Akinwande attempted to gain physical access by trying both the buzzer and door knob to gain
access. Both Akinwande and Perez left the establishment and informed members of the Vice Unit and BLLC
inspection division of the violation. Members from each team entered the establishment and informed Mr. Young Kim
of the violation of Rule 4.20(c)(ii).

Board's information:
(a) Service on Licensee; Summons issued to the licensee on 5/17/2017.

{b) Witness Summonsed: Summons issued to Chief Inspector Mark Fosler, Inspector John Chrissomallis, and
Inspector Andy Perez on 5/17/2017. Summons issued to Baltimore City Police Dept.. Det. Gatto, Det. Greenhill, and
Det. Akinwande on 5/17/2017.

(c) Violation History of Current Licensee: Licensee appeared before the Board 4/20/17 in reference to:

» Protest of Renewal
= {3-0 vote}- to renew the license

(d) License Transfer Date: The license fransferred to the above named licensee(s) on 11/9/2015.

Board's Decision:



State of Maryland

Board of Liquor License Commissioners

for Baltimore City
231 E. Baltimore Street, 6 Fioor
Baltimore, Maryland, 21202-3258
Phone: (410} 396-4377

NOTICE

To: Arik, Inc. Date; May 16, 2017
T/A Whispers
1807-11 Baker Street
Licensee may be represented by
Counsel before board

You are hereby notified to appear before the Board of Liquor License Commissioners for Baltimore City at 1 o’clock PM
on the 1¥ day of June 2017, in Room 215, City Hall, Baltimore Maryland to show cause why your Alcoholic Beverages
License and other permits issued by this Board to you under the provisions of the Alcoholic Beverages Article, as
amended, should not be suspended or revoked as required by this Board by Section 4-604 of said Article, following your
conviction and/or violation of said law, to wit:

Location of incident: T/A Whispers, 1807-11 Baker Street,, Baltimore, MD {“the establishment”).

Violation of Rule 4.20{c){ii) Class BD7 Licensees: Open and Operating Tavern at all Times — March 22, 2017 —~ At
approximately 11:20 PM, members of the Baltimore City Police Department’s Vice Unit and members of the BLLC's
Inspection Division conducted an undercover investigation of this establishment to determine if staff would grant
access to the tavern portion of the licensed premises to patrons. At this time, Det. Akinwande and Inspector Perez
entered the establishment in an undercover capacity and attempted to gain access to the tavern portion of the
premise. An attendant at the location informed Akinwande and Perez that they could not enter the tavern portion
of the bar when Det. Akinwande attempted to gain physical access by trying both the buzzer and door knob te gain
access. Both Akinwande and Perez left the establishment and informed members of the Vice Unit and BLLC
inspection division of the violation. Members from each team enterad the establishment and informed Mr. Young
Kim of the violation of Rule 4.20{c}ii).

City Hall security provisions require all persons entering the City Hall to present a photo ID.

If you fail to appear at the time and place designated above, the board will proceed with the hearing and will take
such action regarding the suspension or revocation of your license and permits as warranted by evidence. if you
have any questions concerning the specific rules or code cited, please refer to Rules and Regulations for the Board
of Liquor License Commissioners for Baltimore City or the Alcoholic Beverages Article of the Annotated Code of
Maryland for reference purposes. If you have any questions or concerns regarding this matter please contact
Deputy Executive Secretary, Thomas R. Akras at 410-396-4377.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF LIQUOR LICENSE
COMMISSIONERS FOR BALTIMORE CITY

Albert J. Matricciani, Jr., Chairman

BOARD OF LIQUOR LICENSE
COMMISSIONERS



INSPECLION KEPOTTS - W HIDFRKDINVESHZANONnIUL /-U4-1111U_24 D/

rFage 1 01 2

Board of Liquor License Commissioners
. For Baltimore City

231 E. Baltimore Street, 6™ Floor
Baltimore, Maryland, 212023258

P ETRNIIE
Tt

INVESTIGATION REPORT

Location Address: 1'357.11"5,5\_](@' STREET _21217

Licensee Infarmation (Trade Name): EWH|5PER5

Carporation Name IAR!K,#NC

ticense Type: | Class "BD7" Beer, Wine and Liquar

Owner Email: I

Contack:

Bouncer/Security Name (if applicable}: !

i D_O.B.l |

Incident Date/Time: |3/22/2017 l t;o;zﬁ;sz At

Report Facts:

Viotation: Not operating as a BD7 fiquor license.

On March 22, 2617 personnel frem BPD Vice Unit (Det. Akinwande, Det. Gatto, Det. Greenhill] and the Liquor Board {Agent Chrissomatlis,
Inspector Perez, Chief Fosler] conducted BD7 operations. At approximately 11:20pm Inspector Perez and Det. Akinwande entered Whisp
ars aka Old Clubhouse. Det. Akinwande pulied on the door to the tavern area and asked to enter the bar. The operator shook his head
"no". Det. Akinwande and inspector Perez departed but returned and purchased package goods. Akinwande and Perez informed the tea
n that they were denied access to the bar, We entered the establishment and informed the operators of the viclation. We obtained ident
ification from Mr. Kim Young Keun, DOS: m'ﬂwe operators explained that the bartender was sick. The operators were instructe
d that the tavern must be open for operation whenever package goods are for sale. We departed witheout further incident.

Photas Taken:

http://portal2013.baltimore.city/sites/BLLC_Inspections/ layouts/15/Print. FormServer.aspx  4/11/2017



Inspection Keporls - WHIbSFERSInvestganonZul /-U4-11110 24 52 rage Lot 2
Report Prepared By:
Inspector(s) Subrmission Date
Ii:DrJ.wl baltimore\mark.fosler |3/29/2017
Supervisor Review: Approval Data
|£:0#.w| baltimere\mark fosler | la/11/2017
Supervisor Use:
Recommended Action(s):
Public hearing.
http://portal2013.baltimore.city/sites/BLLC _Inspections/_layouts/1 5/Print.FormServer.aspx  4/11/2017



INCIDENT REPORT POLICE DEPARTMENT

i Crime [ lncident

Attampi] 2 Complaint Number
‘F:}:B‘HE%QDB BALTIMORE, MARYLAND Liquor Board Vintation i} 3-170308804
— [ [ ocation of Cffansa f incidenl (Bxned Slreat Addonas)
) Person 1 Property 0 Vehicle Miscellaneous 1B07-11 Baker Straat - 21217 pae 1 o 2
Domastiz Rastaiad Gang Retatsd Juverile Retateg Hats Crima [{ Date f Tima Ocmured Dato 7 TH8 Repoeed
W} O 0 0 22 Mar 17 - 2320hrs-2328his 23 Mar 17 - 2200hrs
B Unt - Post of Occumence QRWMI Strout Cooe 10 CAD Nutriber 11 Locstions Given by Dispateter ilZCompanlmR&pmNa
4841 742 255 On-View
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| , [
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|
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1ves (N0 Yes (3 No(J Yes (O No [ ves (1 N0 Yes CINoiTT Yes TO NoT] Yes (O NoT1 Yes T No
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:Corp. Arik, Inc.
1 TIA: Whispers
; 1807-11 Baker Streat
i Battimora, Md 21217
§1.k:1u:>r License#; LBD7 155 lcensee: Ashely Kim, Kyung Lee e
: : S {“ " -, AENely A, yung =&
Reponrg Oﬂ‘ar Nrrne (PRINT CLEAR| Sucuence No. At =
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SUPPLEMENT REPORT POLICE DEPARTMENT # Crime Hacident Attemnptf) Cornplaint Numbee
: [ Location of Offerse fincidant [Seeel Adtess, 2ip
Continuation L Follow Up 1807-11 Baker Streat - Fi217 bis 2 o 2
Parson Froperty Mistatnratius Vehicia MasngPorsen  Gustody |4 Dsin/Time of This Repont |5 Asrest 7 Cusioety Numbar
a [ ® ] O O 23 Mar 17 2200hrs )
Bum 7 Fertof 3 Reporting Arse. Siraet Coca 15 CAD Nuenbar 11 Ocginal Raport Data ! Tima 12 Ortenss !} incidant Changed Feom
4841 742 255 22 Mar 17 - 2320hrs-2328hrs
13 Case Status 14 Mudtiplo Clesrenea Jt5 Case Dispositon =E.¢ialn 6 Followup 17 Crima Coda 18 Crime Clzssification
| Open [ Ciesed| U ves EINo [il Clenred LNt Giearsd; [ Yes &l No
10 Complararl B Hoast, First, M9, o Firm Neme i Businass ‘Resdenca | Addmss {includs Clty, County, Stala, : Sex Racs Azo D0
Victim Greenhil, L.C. 1 €01 E. Fayette 8L - 21 202 iMIB 47
Copies Forwmed To
Fe Liquor Board :
m_-hm-}li;w uwi.m mum«mm Mmmui m.:'.:‘,ﬁmmmm whimpe. (l} Untsd lmﬁuul mtﬁc:l!em anm nw?:’::rmmm‘ W\::m dair.
e (55 stisrl whwih spphrutbe. (8311 Mutole C1 ke b

{ On22 March 2017 between 2320hrs-2328hrs{11:20p11:28pm), Detectives Graenhill and Gatto of 01D-Vice along Chisf

*Inspectof Mark Fossler and Agent Jehn Chrissomallis, both of the Baltimere City Liquor Control Board conductad a BD7 check at

'1807-11 Baker Strest, # fiquor establishmant known as "Whispars”. Also working but in a plalnclothes capacily was Detective O.
.Akinwanda of DID-Vice and Inspecter Andy Perez of the Baltimore City Liquor Conlrol Board. The purpose of a BD7 checklis to
‘determine if liquor establishmants that are considered LBUT's are operating their tavems by aliowing patrons in the rear bar area
Eln consume aleoholic beverages. It Is knawn that mest liquor establishments throughout the City of Baltimore oparate the BD7's
thy only operating the package goods side of their liguor establishments and not opening thelr tavems fo the public. Therefare on
gthe sforementioned date and fime, Datective O Akinwande and Inspector A Perez enterad inslde of the package goods side of
i"Whispers” lucated st 1807-11 Baker street in attempt to gain enlry Into the tavern side of he establishment. Datactive

1 Akinwande walked to the back door and lded a whita button with 2 pink arrow pointed to it. When nothing happened, Deteclive

i Akinwande tried tha door kneb but it was lacked. Al that time, an Asian male wearing a blue flezce Jacket and corective lenses
Easked Detectiva Akinwande what he wanted. Delactive asked if tha bar(the tavern side) was open. The slare clerk later identified
.as Young Keun Kim, naddad “No”, thus refusing Dstective Akinwande and Inspector Perez to enter the tavem elde of the
.es!ahhshmant Instead Detective Akinwande purchased a 100mi of Fireball which was sold to him for $3 by Mister Kim, without

raskmg for any identification, Detective Akinwande and Inspacior Perez left the establishment and notified Detactive Greenhill via
itext massage that the ber refused service to them.

tMinutes later Delectives Greenhill and Gatto along with Chief Inspactor Mark Fossler and Agent Chrissomallis entered the

.estabﬂshman! known as "Whispers® focated al 1807-11 Baker Street Wa advised the employass, one which being Mister Young K

aKH‘I‘i that he mefused service to Det Akinwande and Inspector Perez, who again were working in a plainclothes capacity posing as
-customem to enter the tavem sids of the bar. Detective Greenhill advised Mister Kim that the establishment would remaln open

Ebut 1 repart would ba written and sent to the liquor board for review. Agent Chrissomallis advised Mister Kim that if the package

:goods is open, then the tavern must also ha open. The establishment was left in tha control of Mistar Kim.

Report fo be forwardad to the Liquor Board for further administrated raview.

R

All events tock place In Baltimore City, the State of Maryland.

Report to ba forwarded o tha liquor board for further administrated review.

Centlausd

]

i

.
afilrm and declare that the statements above are true to the bast of my knowladga: ?/\i

e SigRAD

Caw

S— Sp—

F3 Reparing Cficor Name (FRINT CLEARLY) S nepunnca Fo JAasrrmert \ > i
Det. L.C. Greenill il § Fozo | oiD-vice W WA

13 Appeaving B No lAsagnmen ;
Bal. Sgt. Chris Leisher PEI T obvies P /f
4 FEKS Detts Erttrad By ﬁm No Dels ftims F& Raviewer 29 Retarmed To

:

i !

REPORT SHOULD BE TYPED OR LEGIBLY PRINTED IN BLACK INK
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Liquor Board System

Version 1.0

Annual-Renewal w | License-Transfer w | One-Day w | Add Newlicense = | Query » | Help +
License Detuail
[ ... .Close the License . § ! ~.Print License g E Print Renewal Letter é | << Go Back
License Info
License Num: LBD7 411 Cert Num: 1185 Fee: $1,320.00  Sicius: Renewed
License Date:53/1/2G17 License Year: 2017

CR Number: 16075955

Faymeni Date;  04-28-17

2016 - 2017 TPP Paid {]
2017 Trader's ticense [1 | Update Info |

/

g
(s

i
O

T

ggii’%—

R

Corp Name: ARIKINC %

Trade Name: WHISPERS
fone Code: 30
Phone: 410-642-2121

Add Adult Enterfainment License
[ .- Add New Aduit Entertainement License

€

Block Num: 1807-11 Streel BAKER STREET
City: BALTIMORE Stale: MD Iip: 21217

CR Number: 16075955

Porfion of Business Used;

FIRST & SECOND FLOCORS FOR BUSINESS WITH LIVE ENTERTAINMENT: BASEMENT FOR
STORAGE

Restriction:

.. .Editthe License Locatien Info . [ Alternate Mailing Address
License Owners
First Name  iLast Name  $reel City Siate |Zin Action [Change Owner
ASHELY — [KIM 815 BERRYFIELD DRIVE  [Baifimore MD  |21236 | Edit Remove Owner
KYUNG LEE 9777 HILLSMERE ROAD ELLICOTT CTY  |MD 121042 || Edit Remove Qwner
Comments

http://balt-intra-srv/lts/LicenseDetail.aspx?1d=32 1185 5/16/2017
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Dale Comment Action
04/21/2017i4/21 /17- 2017 Protest of Renewal - Board voted (3-0 vole) fo renew license. g Delete |
03/15/2017 Alcohol Awareness Program Certificate was issued on September 17 2015 expires September i Delete |
17 2019{A.C.E} :
03/15/2017108/27/15 Public Hearing re: Applicalion to ransfer ownership APPROVED Delete
03/15/2017,06/11/15 Hearing Date, Paid $1625.00 for fine. Invoice #59034 Delete
03/15/20176/1172015 PUBLIC HEARING RE: Violation of Rule 4.01 [} Saie 1o Minars GUILTY $1625 FINE PAID | Delete
03/15/2017{Hearing date 01/29/15, poid $375.00 for fine. Invoice #95664. Delete
03/15/2017 l/??/?@l&VEo!cHon of Rule 4.01{a)-saie to Minor- Guitty $250 fine +3125 admin fee- Tolal fine sr_wDe!eth
paid $625 i
03/15/2017108/27/15 Public Hearing re: Application fo transfer ownership APPROVED ! Dalete
01/30/201501/30/15 Appiication for Jin and Su Corporation has withdrawn fransfer of ownership. Delete
01/29/2015{1/22/15 PUBLIC HEARING RE: APPLICATION TQ TRANSFER OWNERSHIP, POSTPONED Delste
10/10/13 Public Hearing re: Application to fransfer ownership, Board APPROVED fransier. & 5
10/16/2013 ) e aring Fee $100 PAID | Detete |
N8/15/2013 Public Mearing re: Request for hardship exiension under the provision of Aricie B ! !
08/21/201 3156 tion 10-504(dl). Board ORDERED show case | Delete |
10/02/2012 9/27 /2012 Public Hearing re: VIOLATION of Rule 4,18 Charler not in good standing. CANCELED. | Delete |
Submitted documentation. Poid $125 fine in lieu of hearing i :
08/26/2009|08/25/0% 3100 COMPLIANCE CONFERENCE PAID IN FULL #69787 | Delete |
03/24/09 Public Hearlg re: Viotation of rule$ 3.12,4.01{q) & 4.18, DECISION: POLICE OFFICER M Foaiare
03/30/2009\c 41 ED) TO APPEAR.ALL CHARGES DISMISSED. | Delete |

License n

% Print History (Print Card) |

i LBO7 411 Address: 1B07-11 BAKER STREET

Trade Name: WHISPERS

Comment

Hold Info

http://balt-in

Add Comment

Powered by:

tra-srv/lts/LicenseDetail.aspx?1d=321185

5/16/2017



HAATLANO BSINESSENPRESS

© Maryland Business Express # Home o Login/Create Account

Business Entity Search, Certificate of Status & Document Order
ARIK, INC.: D16756389

General information  Filing History  Personal Property

General Information

Dapariment 1D Number:
D16756388

Business Name:
ARIK, INC.

Principal Office:
1B47-09-11 BAKER STREET
BALTIMORE MD 21217

Resldent Agent:

ASHLEY KiM

1807.09-11 BAKER STREET
BALTIMORE MD 21217

Status:
INCORPORATED

Good Standing:
THIS BUSINESS IS IN GOGD STANDING
» Order Certificate of Status

Business Type:
CORPORATION

Business Code:
ORDINARY BUSINESS - STOCK

Date of Formation/ Registration:
08/11/2015

State of Formation:
MD

Stock Status:
STOCK

Close Status:
YES

4 MNew Search

&4 Businass Entity Search
< General Informatien
L1 Document Order

3 Contact Information



